
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3584 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AN ORDER 
CONCERNING OUTDOOR BURNING IN THE UNINCORPORATED 
AREAS OF TRAVIS COUNTY.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See Attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No Financial Impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Completed 02/01/2011 1:46 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 02/01/2011 3:50 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/01/2011 4:13 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER PROHIBITING
OUTDOOR BURNING 

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the commissioners 
court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the unincorporated area of the county 
if the commissioners court makes a finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court does hereby find that circumstances 
present in all of the unincorporated area of Travis County create a public safety hazard that 
would be exacerbated by outdoor burning;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is ORDERED that outdoor burning is prohibited in all of the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County as follows:

(1) Actions prohibited:
(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns any combustible material 

outside of an enclosure which serves to contain all flames and/or sparks, or 
orders such burning by others.

(b) A person violates this order if he/she engages in any activity outdoors 
which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire unless done 
in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 
activities by others.

(2) Enforcement:
(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning, the fire department with 

jurisdiction for the location of the fire shall respond to the scene and take 
immediate measures to contain and/or extinguish the fire.

(b) As soon as possible, a duly commissioned peace officer shall be sent to the 
scene to investigate the nature of the fire.

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer on the scene, the goal of this order can be 
attained by informing the responsible party about the prohibitions 
established by this order, the officer may, at his or her discretion, request 
compliance with it. In such instances, an entry of this notification 
containing the date, time and place of the warning, along with the name of 
the party receiving the warning, shall be forwarded to the office of County 
Judge.

(d) In accordance with Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code, a 
person who knowingly or intentionally violates this order commits a Class 
C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine up to $500.

(3) This order does not apply to outdoor burning activities:
(a) related to public health and safety that are authorized by the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality for:
(A) firefighter training;
(B) public utility, natural gas pipeline, or mining operations; or
(C) planting or harvesting of agriculture crops.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



(b)  that are conducted by a prescribed burn manager certified under Section 
153.048, Natural Resources Code, and meet the standards of Section 
153.047, Natural Resources Code.

(c) that involve the performance of outdoor combustible operations, 
including but not limited to, outdoor welding, cutting or grinding 
operations and outdoor hot works operations, by any person (i) if the 
Travis County Fire Marshal has issued a permit for the welding or hot 
works operations in compliance with the Fire Code or (ii) if the operations 
are performed in compliance with the following requirements creating a 
controlled environment and safeguards on each day when operations are 
performed: 
(A) Areas where welding, cutting or grinding operations or hot works 

operations are being performed are free of vegetation for at least 
twenty-five feet in all directions;

(B) Surfaces around welding or hot works area are wetted down;
(C) Each location where welding, cutting or grinding operations or hot 

works operations are being performed must have cellular telephone 
communications for emergency response; 

(D) Before beginning any operations, the person performing the 
welding, cutting or grinding operations or hot works operations 
must notify the local fire department or Emergency Services 
District which serves the location where the welding, cutting or 
grinding operations or hot works operations are planned.

(E) A dedicated fire watch person attends each welder, cutter, grinder, 
or worker performing hot works operations or any activity that 
causes a spark;

(F) At least one (1) water pressure fire extinguisher per fire watch 
person is located within 10 feet of the location where welding, 
cutting or grinding operations or hot works operations are being 
performed;

(G) No welding, cutting or grinding operations or hot works operations 
is allowed on days designated as red flag warning days by the 
National Weather Service; 

(H) If all welding, cutting and grinding operations or hot works 
operations are performed only in a total welding or hot works 
enclosure, or “welding box” or “hot works box”, that is sufficiently 
high to control sparks, including a fire retardant cover over the top, 
the operations must comply with requirements E, F, and G in this 
list and is encouraged to comply with requirements A-D inclusive, 
if feasible and appropriate, and;

(I) If all welding, cutting and grinding operations or hot works 
operations are performed only in sub-surface, or “bell hole”, 
welding and grinding operations or hot works operations within 
approved excavations, the operations must comply with 
requirements E, F, and G in this list and is encouraged to comply 
with requirements A-D inclusive, if feasible and appropriate.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Be it also ORDERED that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the public safety hazard 
posed by wild fires during the current dry weather by curtailing the practice of outdoor burning, 
which purpose is to be taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order.

This order prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on March 9, 2011 or upon such date as the 
Travis County Commissioners Court by order determines that the circumstances present in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County no longer create a public safety hazard that would be 
exacerbated by outdoor burning, whichever occurs earlier.

ORDERED THIS 8th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

By: ____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AGENDA REQUEST

Voting Session: February 8,2011____

I. A.  Request made by: ____HERSHEL LEE, TRAVIS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL_______
 Phone #:854-9591

(Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney)     

B. Requested topic: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AN ORDER 
CONCERNING OUTDOOR BURNING IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY.

C.  Approved by:_________________________________________
 Signature of Commissioner or Judge 

II. A.   Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted 
 with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected by or involved with this request.  Send a copy of this Agenda Request and 
backup to them:

III.  Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item 
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)
Change in your department's personnel (reorganization, restructuring etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted to the County Judge's office in writing by 12:00pm on Tuesdays for the next week's 
meeting.  Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next meeting.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



M E M O R A N D U M

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

From: Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

Date: February 8, 2011

Subject: Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the Unincorporated Areas of Travis 
County

 

Travis County has experienced several freezes and minimal rainfall over the past few weeks.  
This combination has led to a dramatic curing of the fuels which makes them easier to ignite.  
Fire Departments are reporting an increase in the number of grass/brush fires after the last freeze.  
Due to the dry fuel conditions and increased safety concerns for fire fighters and the residents, 
the Fire Marshal’s Office recommends approval of the Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the 
Unincorporated Areas of Travis County. 

Thank you.

TTT RRR AAA VVV III SSS CCC OOO UUU NNN TTT YYY FFF III RRR EEE MMM AAA RRR SSS HHH AAA LLL ''' SSS OOO FFF FFF III CCC EEE

5555 AIRPORT BLVD., SUITE 400, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78751
P. O. BOX 1748, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
(512) 854-4621, FAX (512) 854-6471

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



‘~ OF ~

~jI: Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
OF ~

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers
and discussion items.

BACKGROUNDISUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO Recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Pending
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge’s Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

DOC ID: 3582 Paae I

Item 2
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY2O11

2/8/2011

AMENDMENTS

*
BA# ~ ~ Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #

001 3302 568 0712 Cons. Pct. 3 POPS Salaries $ 14,000 1
001 3202 567 0801 Cons. Pct. 2 Reg Salaries-Temp Empi $ 14,000

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Budget Adjustment: 25486

Fyr_ Budget Type: 2011-Reg Author: 33- HERNANDEZ, JOSE Created: 1/21/2011 5:54:46 PM

PBO Category: Amendment Court Date: Tuesday, Feb 82011 Dept: CONSTAELE 3

Just InterDpXfr

From Account Acct Desc Project Proj Desc Amount

001-3302-568-0712 POPS SALARIES 14,000

14,000

To Account Project Amount

001-3202-567-0801 REG SALARIES-TEMP EMPL 14,000

14,000

Approvals Dept Approved By Date Approved

Originator 33 JOSE HERNANDEZ 1/24/2011 2:38:40 PM

DepOffice 33 JOSE [IERNANDEZ 1/24/2011 2:38:41 PM

DepOfficeTo 32 ERYON CURTIS 1/24/2011 2:40:55 PM

~ 3~/

Page 1

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



ADANEALLESTEROS
TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT 2

10409 Burnet Road, Suite 150 Austin, TX. 78758-4418
Phone: (512) 854-9697 Fax: (512) 854-9196

Date: January, 24th2011

To: PBO

Re: Funds Transfer between Pct.2 and Pct.3

Randy,

CN2 is requesting Commissioners Court approval for $14,000 to be transferred from
CN3 line item 001-3302-568-0712 to CN2 line item 001-3202-567-0801. This money is
to cover the cost of a Temp employee at CN2 for the remainder of FYI 1. This temp
employee mans the CN2 dispatch equipment, which covers CN1, CN2 and CN3 in the
evenings so that dispatch services are available for Deputies beyond the 8-5 working
hours. Similar transfers were approved by the Commissioners Court (BA 19719 for
$7,000) for this same reason last fiscal year as well. Please let me know if you have any
more questions.

Bryon.
Office Manager
Constable Pct.2

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Richard McCain
CONSTABLE

Travis County, Precinct 3

8656-B Highway 71 West, Suite E Phone: (512) 854-2103
Austin, Tx 78735 Fax :(512)854-2117

MEMORAN DUM

DATE: January 24, 2011

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: Constable Richard McCain

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF SALARY SAVINGS FROM 3CN TO 2CN

Proposed Motion:
Approve transfer of $14K from 3CN Salary Savings to 2CN Temp line item.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Constable Precinct 3 requests the transfer of funds to cover dispatch services provided
by Constable Precinct 2.

Budget and Fiscal Impact:
The origination of the $14k is from line item 001-3302-568-0712(Salaries-Permanent
Employees-POPS Salaries). It is being transferred to line item 001-3202-567-
0801(Salaries-Temp-Employees). After the transfer, line item 001-3302-568-0712 will
have a remainder of $9,758.00 in Salary Savings.

Issues and Opportunities:

Required Authorization:
PBO

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



~Ailocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$8,953,199 Beginning Balance

($1 8,768) District Attorney 10/19/10 Family Protection Fund
$4,443 Various 10/15/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
$4,051 Various 10/25/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($102,500) Medical Examiner 10/26/10 Financial Feasibility Study
($599,970) TNR 10/26/10 Hamilton Pool Cleanup Project

($3,975) CJP 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
($5,178) Civil Courts 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
$11,039 Various 11/1/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($230,498) TNR 11/9/10 McKinney Falls Grant Match
($3,500) Historical Commission 11/9/10 Historical Commission Grant match
$9,790 Various 11/10/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($168,117) Facilities 11/23/10 HVAC at EOB
$3,123 Various 11/23/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($170,000) Facilities 12/7/10 BEFIT - Data Center
($25,100) Facilities 12/14/10 Land
$161,390 Various 12/13/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
($15,987) County Attorney 12/14/10 Technical correction of liquidated PC
($25,000) TNR 12/27/2010 Envision Central Texas

$7,745 Various 1/7/11 Canceled Purchase Orders
($17,821) TNR 1/13/11 Environmental Monitoring @ TXI permitted
$23,235 Various 1/31/11 Canceled Purchase Orders

$7,791,601 Current_Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously identified:
Amount Explanation

($57,465) Receptionist Position Related Auditor’s Office in the 700 Lavaca Building
($200,000) Transition Planning

($25,885) ACC Internship Program
($200,000) Television Cable Service for Travis County
($185,439) Family Drug Treatment Court
($184,727) Drug Court Grant Reserves

($21 ~060) Cadaver Contract Increase
($57,137)~ DWI Court Program
($20,000) HAZMAT Allocated Reserves
($19,240) Landfill Leachate Discharge Abatement & Priority 2
($25,000) Cash Match for MHPD Expansion grant
($51,494) MHPD FY 11 Continuation funding
($50,000) Postage and Postage

($200,000) Managed Print Services
($255,000) Workforce Development Pilot Programs
($400,000) Civil Indigent Attorney Fees
($300,000) Indigent Attorney Fees for Capital Cases
($200,000) Transition Planning

($70,000) Redistricting
($1 75,000) Special Election for Senator Wentworth
($250,000) Conservation Easement

($2,947,447) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-98 1 -9892)

$4,844,154 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

3

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$496,980 Beginning Balance
($45,000) FaciNties 12/28/10 EOB - Safety Improvements

$451,980 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FY11 Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($135,000) Video Surveillance Phase 2 of 3
($95,500) Failing Vehicles
($90,000) Guardrails

($90,000) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$361,980 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

(0

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Emergency Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9814)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$4,950,000 Beginning Balance

$4,950,000 Current Reserve Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (00 1-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,000,000 Beginning Balance

$1,000,000 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,100,000 Beginning Balance

$2,100,000 Current Reserve Balance

Juvenile Justice TYC (001-9800-981-9829)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$250,000 Beginning Balance

$250,000 Current Reserve Balance

Future Grant Requirements Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9837)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$596,369 Beginning Balance

$596,369 Current Reserve Balance

Smart Bldg. Facility Maintenance Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9838)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$51,280 Beginning Balance

$51,280 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$48,595,756 Beginning Balance
($22,500,000) Facilities 12/14/10 Land

($754,400) ITS 12/21/10 Equipment
($3,948,400) TN R 12/21/10 Vehicles

$21,392,956 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,099,930 Beginning Balance

(111,697) ITS 11/9/10 BEFIT Personnel
(920,159) Auditor 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

(68,074) PBO 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

$0 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session February 8, 2011 Work Session _______

(Date)~,, (Date)

Requestmadeby

Rodney Rhoades, Executive - nager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $564,906.99, for the period of
January 21 to January 27, 2011.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

Ill. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Item 4
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATiON FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: February 8, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: January 21, 2011 to January 27, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $564,906.99

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $564,906.99.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

JANUARY 21, 2011 TO JANUARY 27, 2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

February 8, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 564,906.99

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (1 this week totaling $112,075.66) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($71,717.23) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($70,981.93).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

‘~ Ii
Dan Mansour, ~isk Manager Date

~ ~/ ~
Cindy Punnton, B~ nefit Contract Administrator Date

~ 727~,c?eA~
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

January 21, 2011
January 27, 2011

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 1,798,610.66
bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: February 1,2011 $ (1,230,988.94)

October5,2OlOadj $ 135.10
Adjust to balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**: $ 564,906.99

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 564,906.99

IA
If ~ fl~A.L~w~.1

Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811 85

$1,656,000.00

0
E

t~ ~ $818,000.00

$(20,000.00)

C~q

Commissioners Court Date

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

. #of FY2OII% FY2OIO%W . Voting Pd Claims Budgeted Total of
Period from Period To - Large of Budget of Budget

k Session Date Request Amount Weekly Claims Large Claims
Claims Spent Spent

1 10/1/2010 10/7/2010 10/19/2010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/8/2010 10/14/2010 10/26/2010 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/2010 10/21/2010 11/2/2010 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 u $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/22/2010 10/28/2010 11/9/2010 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/2010 11/4/2010 11/16/2010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/2010 11/11/2010 11/23/2010 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,811.85 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12/2010 11/18/2010 11/30/2010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.85 3 $139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/2010 11/25/2010 12/7/2010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11/26/2010 12/2/2010 12/14/2010 $ 658,118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 12/3/2010 12/9/2010 12/21/2010 $ 945,893.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12/10/2010 12/16/2010 12/28/2010 $ 470,558.23 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12/17/2010 12/23/2010 1/4/2011 $ 1,156,991.32 $ 818,811.85 4 $263,598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12/24/2010 12/30/2010 1/11/2011 $ 341,870.01 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 12/31/2010 1/6/2011 1/18/2011 $ 679,129.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 35,903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1/7/2011 1/13/201 1/25/2011 $ 654,603.52 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 87,942.00 25,75% 27.96%
16 1/14/2011 1/20/201 2/1/2011 $ 1,230,988.94 $ 818,811.85 6 $401,934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1/21/2011 1/27/201 2/8/2011 $ 564,906.99 $ 818,811.85 1 $112,075.66 29.97% 31.71%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date J $ 12,759,906.82 $ 13,919,801.38

Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (1,159,894.56)
note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of

weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



(1/28/2011)_Norman McRee - UHC_BANKING REPTS/C — Page 1

From: <SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
To: <NORMAN. MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX. US>
Date: 1/28/2011 4:41 AM
Subject: UHC BANKING REPTS/C

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128 A85
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-01-28 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,798,610.66

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011-01-27 $102,369.88
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1,938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,836,348.12

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $37,737.46-
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,798,610.66

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-01-21

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $48,123.52 $00.00 $48,123.52

TOTAL: $48,123.52 $00.00 $48,123.52

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-01-24

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $327,353.59 $00.00 $327,353.59

Page: 1 of 2

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2011 01 27

CONTRNBR PLN ID TRANS ANT SRSDESG NBR CHKNBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT
701254 632 0.01 QG — 60077525 AH — — — 7 1/24/2011 — 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60077525AH 9 1124/2011 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60077525AA 1 1/24/2011 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60077525AA 6 1/24/2011 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60077525AA 1 1124/2011 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60077525AE 1 1/24/2011 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 0.01 QG 60077525AE 7 1/24/2011 100 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -3.15 U4 64940190 AF 11 10/11/2010 50 1/25/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -12.8 RI 72586790 AA 8 611 7/2010 50 1/24/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -29.02 U4 4411340 A 3 1/1 5/2011 50 1/24/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -45 RL 7405220 AE 9 10/22/2010 50 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -101.7 RE 30458490 AH 1 1/22/2011 50 1/28/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -428.25 NN SSN0000CAL 0 1/21/2011 600 1/27/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -480.9 RL 77379420 A 2 1/20/2011 50 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -804 NN SSN0000CAL 0 1/24/2011 600 1/28/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -864.54 RL 20607720 AH 6 10/29/2010 50 1/26/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -1168.04 RH 93751670 AH 8 1/21/2011 50 1/27/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -1283 NN SSN0000CAL 0 1/18/2011 600 1/24/2011 1/27/2011
701254 632 -65761.53 NN SSN0000CAL 0 1/24/2011 600 1/28/2011 1/27/2011

564,906.99

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 01/27/2011

CLAIM TRANS
CONTR_# TRANS_AMT SRS CHK_# GRP A~CT# ISS_DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Total:

1/28/2011 10:28:50 AM

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 1/27/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 107,247.88

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 12,212.17

Total CEPO $1 19,460.05
EPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-20 113,714.59
RR

526-1145-522.45-21 7,949.84

Total EPO $121,664.43
PPo

EE

526-1145-522.45-25 308,407.83

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 15,374.68

Total PPO $323,782.51
Grand Total $564,906.99

Friday, January 28, 2011 Page 1 of 1

7

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3563 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel 
amendments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 5.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Human Resources Management Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 5
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



February 8, 2011

ITEM # : 

DATE: January 28, 2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

SUBJECT: Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 5.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RR/DB/TLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



February 8, 2011 2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE

NEW HIRES
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests

Level/Salary
HRMD Recommends 

Level/Salary
Constable 

5
26 Administrative 

Assoc
14 / Midpoint / $39,623.17 14 / Midpoint / $39,623.17

Juvenile 
Probation

481 Juvenile Res Trt 
Ofcr Sr

15 / Level 2 / $36,691.20 15 / Level 2 / $36,691.20

Juvenile 
Probation

567 Cook* 8 / $22,880.00 8 / $22,880.00

TNR 418 Environmental Spec 17 / Level 2 / $41,995.20 17 / Level 2 / $41,995.20

* Temporary to Regular                                                                       ** Actual vs Authorized     

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept.
Requests

Grade/Salary

HRMD
Recommends
Grade/Salary

**Temporary
Status Type 

Code

HHS 20054 Planner / Mgmt / 
Res Asst

13 / $14.54 13 / $14.54 02

HHS 50259 Interpreter Sign 
Lang IV

22 / $34.00 22 / $34.00 05

HRMD 20036 Registered Nurse II 20 / $26.00 20 / $26.00 02
Records Mang 
& Comm Resrc

50012 Imaging Production 
Tech

11 / $12.70 11 / $12.70 05

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than 
 6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

TEMPORARY PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS

Dept.
(From)

Slot – Position
Title – Salary

Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position
Title –Salary

Comments

HHS Slot 50014 / Interpreter 
Sign Lang V / Grd 25 / 
$38.00

HHS Slot 50257 / 
Interpreter Sign Lang 
VI / Grd 26 / $45.00

Promotion temporary.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



February 8, 2011 3

CAREER LADDERS – NON-POPS

Dept. Slot Current
Position 

Title/Grade

New
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary

Comments
Current HRMD Practice

Criminal 
Courts

134 Counselor* 
/ Grd 15

Counselor 
Sr / Grd 16

$36,716.45 $38,552.27 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

* Actual vs Authorized

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

District 
Atty

Slot 67 / Victim 
Counselor Sr / Grd 16 
/ $41,664.05

District 
Atty

Slot 84 / Victim 
Counselor Sr / Grd 16 
/ $41,664.05

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

District 
Atty

Slot 230 / Attorney VI 
/ Grd 28 / $46,263.84

District 
Atty

Slot 239 / Attorney VI 
/ Grd 28 / $46,263.84

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

ITS Slot 4 / Information 
Technology Dir /    
Grd 31 / $113,117.02

ITS Slot 4 / Information 
Technology Dir /    
Grd 31 / $121,600.80

Salary adjustment.  Pay 
is between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

ITS Slot 35 / Network 
Engineer I / Grd 23 / 
$66,247.71

ITS Slot 35 / Network 
Engineer I / Grd 23 / 
$69,560.10

Salary adjustment.  Pay 
is between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

ITS Slot 71 / Information 
Security Mgr / Grd 27 
/ $81,499.62

ITS Slot 71 / Information 
Security Mgr / Grd 27 
/ $87,612.09

Salary adjustment.  Pay 
is between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

ITS Slot 130 / Business 
Analyst III / Grd 25 / 
$71,190.82

ITS Slot 130 / Business 
Analyst III / Grd 25 / 
$76,530.13

Salary adjustment.  Pay 
is between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

* Actual vs Authorized

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



February 8, 2011 4

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

JP Pct 4 Slot 14 / Court Clerk II 
/ Grd 15 / $37,040.70

JP Pct 4 Slot 5 / Court Clerk II 
Sr / Grd 16 / 
$42,577.60

Promotion.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 292 / Cook /    
Grd 8 / $28,932.38

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 402 / Food Svcs 
Supv / Grd 12 / 
$33,272.23

Promotion.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 506 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $38,601.17

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 40 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $38,601.17

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Tax 
Collector

Slot 122 / Tax
Specialist I / Grd 12 / 
$29,142.00

Tax 
Collector

Slot 121 / Tax 
Specialist II / Grd 14 / 
$32,345.46

Promotion.  Pay is at 
minimum of pay grade.

* Actual vs Authorized

THIS SECTION LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



February 8, 2011 5

AD HOC CLASSIFICATION CHANGE

Current HRMD Recommends
Dept. Slot # Auth Position 

Title / Position #
FLSA Pay

Grade
Position 

Title / Position #
FLSA Pay

Grade

JP 1 6 Court Clerk I / 
13746

NE 13 Planner Senior / 
20452 

E 20

Department requests in order to meet departmental needs.  PBO has confirmed funding 
available.  

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL 
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

___________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

_____________________________________ ___________________________________
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

_____________________________________ ___________________________________
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 6
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3557 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: George Monnat, Purchasing, 854-9778
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. CM100144GM , Tempset 
Controls, Inc  for  Upgrades to the HVAC Controls Systems.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

The contract is hereby modified as follows per the attached Amendment:

Installation of necessary controls for the existing Carrier HVAC system at 
the Ray Martinez Building (Precinct 4) to interface with the Schneider IA 
system purchased under this contract.

The charge for materials and services is $11,000.00.

As a result of this modification, the total cost of the contract will increase 
$11,000.00.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $77,500.00
Contract Type: Continual Maintenance
Contract Period: March 9, 2010 to ~ July 10, 2011

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $11,000.00
Modification Type:      n/a
Modification Period:   n/a

• Funding Information:

Item 7
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3557 Page 2

Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  522495

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 01/27/2011 1:59 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 01/27/2011 3:09 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 01/31/2011 10:16 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: CM100144GM  Upgrades to the HVAC System in the 
Travis County Criminal Justice Center

 PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400
AUSTIN, TX 78701

PURCHASING AGENT ASST: George Monnat, C.P.M.
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700
FAX NO:   (512) 854- 9185

DATE PREPARED:

January 26, 2011

ISSUED TO:

Tempset Controls, Inc.
1900 C.R. 180
Leander TX 78641
Attn: Larry Hartgrove

MODIFICATION NO.:

3
EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:

March 9, 2010

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _March 9, 2010 to ~ July 10, 2011___ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _March 9, 2010 to ~ July 10, 2011_

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:       

Original Contract Amount: $_77,500.00____ Current Modified Amount $___103,400.00_______ .

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above contract is hereby modified as follows per the attached Amendment:

1) Installation of necessary controls for the existing Carrier HVAC system at the Ray Martinez Building (Precinct 4) to 
interface with the Schneider IA system purchased under this contract.

2) The charge for materials and services is $11,000.00.

As a result of this modification, the total cost of the contract will increase $11,000.00.

Note to Vendor: 

[X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: Tempset Controls, Inc.

 BY:
 SIGNATURE

 BY:
 PRINT NAME

TITLE:  
 ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

• DBA

• CORPORATION

• OTHER

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:  
 CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:  
 SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DATE:

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



P.O. BOX 699 • CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 • (512) 259-5285 • FAX (512) 259-5391
SHIPPING ADDRESS: 1900 C.R. 180 • LEANDER, TEXAS 78641  •  www.tempset.com

Proposal
TRAVIS COUNTY PRECINCT 4

1-10-2011

.
We propose to furnish and install a web solution for the Travis county bldg listed. Carrier will convert 
points provided by county to Bac net and Tempset will map these points over to enterprise server.  

Equipment list; 4 RTUs, 55 VAVs

Tempset will provide and install new E.N.C. (front end) with Bac net driver, create graphics, map 
current points (exported to Bac net by Carrier) over to the enterprise server located at the county 
courthouse. Tempset will test system and provide (8) hours of onsite training on new system.  

The system shall specifically exclude:
a) Taxes
b) Bonds
c) Fire alarm wiring
d) Points converted by Carrier to Bac Net

The installed system shall include:
a) 1- Bac Net driver
b) Engineered drawings and submittals
c) System Data Matrix

d) Training for new system 8 hours
e) Start-up, Commissioning and Testing of system.

Total Tempset Price                                                                                                        $11,000.00

Thank You
Larry Hartgrove

Modification No. 3
Page 2 of 2 Pages

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000522495

STATUS: TECHNICAL APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: ANY DRAPER 854-9040 REASON: MOO P0 4456868 - HVAC CONTROL PCT 4 ATTN: GEORGE M DATE: 1/26/11

SNIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES MANASEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 18544 TEMPSET CONTROLS INC DELIVER BY DATE: 6/30/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 BVAC INTERNET CONTROLS OF PRECINCT 4 1.00 JOB 11000.0000 11000.00
NVAC SYSTEM TO THE ENTERPRISE SERVER
PER PROPOSAL 1/10/fl
POC: AJ JALIFI 854-4788

COMMODITY: COMP NARDWAEE-MINI&MAINFR
SUBCOMMOD: PROCESS CONTROL SYSTEMS

REQUISITION TOTAL: 11000.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE * ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 00114158218001 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 100.00 11000.00

OFFICE EQUIP & FURNITURE

11000.00

REQUISITION IS IN TME CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

CONTRACT CM100144GM

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3567 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Mike Long, Purchasing, 854-4850
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for Relief Pharmacist Services to Linda Tusluk, R. 
Ph.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action. This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
This contract requires a Relief Pharmacist to provide pharmacy services in 
the absence of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office Staff  Pharmacist. This 
relief pharmacist will be available on an as needed basis.
This contract is for professional services and therefore exempt from 
competitive bidding and competitive proposal requirements in the County 
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE ANN. SEC. 262.023.
With approval of this contract, subject to continued funding by the 
Commissioners Court, it shall automatically renew each October 1 for a 
term of one year.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: As Needed
Contract Type: Professional Service
Contract Period: 2/8/11 - 9/30/11

•   Funding Information: 
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
Funding Account(s): 001 3749 581 4014
Comments:

•   Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 01/28/2011 4:08 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 01/29/2011 3:47 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 01/31/2011 10:16 AM

Item 8
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3567 Page 2

County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



JAMES N, SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON DARREN LONG
Chief Deputy TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major - Corrections

P.O. Box 1748 PHYLISSCLATR
Major - Law EnforcementAustin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770 MARKSAWA

www.ksheriff.org Maior - Administration & Support

Date: October 12, 2010

MEMORANDUM

To: Mike Long, Purchasing Agent

From: Linda Hollis, TCSO Accountant Assqç

Through: Maria Wedhorn, Financial AnaIyst1

Subj: Relief Pharmacist

The Travis County Sheriff’s Office request assistance from the Purchasing Department,
to secure relief Pharmacy Services from:

Linda Tesluk
8908 LaSiesta Ct
Austin, TX 78749

Phone: 512-892-5639
Email: lindatesluk@yahoo.com

The services will be funded from line item: 001-3749-581-4014

If you have any additional questions, please contact me at 854-5219.

1•
Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSI10031ML

PROFESSTONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

Linda Tusluk, R.Ph

FOR

Relief Pharmacist Services

CONTRACT NO. PS110031ML

OF

Travis County Purchasing Office

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions page 1
2.0 General Conditions page 2
3.0 Term page 2
4.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities page 2
5.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment page 3
6.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access page 5
7.0 Modifications/Amendments page 6
8.0 Miscellaneous page 6

Approvals page 11

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services page 12
Attachment B Insurance Requirements page 13
Attachment C - Ethics Affidavit including page 16

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons page 17
Exhibit 2 — Disclosure page 19

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Psi 1003 1ML

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR RELIEF PHARMACY SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Linda Tesluk, R. Ph., (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified Pharmacist to conduct pharmacy services in
the absence of the COUNTY’S staff pharmacist;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability, expertise, experience and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide the services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Linda Tusluk.

1.5 “Director” means Director of Inmate Treatment Services.

1.6 “Is doing business” and “has done business” means:

1.6.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any property or
property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.6.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar year;

1.6.3 but does not include

1.6.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.6.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household puiposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to similarly

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its
business; and

1.6.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee or other
representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have
known about the Contract

1.7 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business Listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment C.

1.8 “County” means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas.

2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: Contractor represents that it has thoroughly examined the minimum
qualification and requirements and all other contract documents. Contractor has made all investigations
necessary to be thoroughly informed regarding facilities and services required by the contract conditions.

3.0 TERM

3.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2011, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

3.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

3.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party written
notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

4.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

4.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and
activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is
expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 The CONTRACTOR agrees to submit to a screening process and background
investigation, which may include an interview, a criminal history check, and a warrant search;

4.1.2 Participate in an orientation to become familiar with the relevant features of the Facilities
and the COUNTY’S Inmate Treatment Services Program;

4.1.3 Comply with all rules, regulations, policies and procedures of the Travis County Sheriffs
Department Correctional Facilities including charting, patient documentation, protocol and other similar
functions performed;

4.1.4 Report to the Director, and br the Chief of Corrections, as required;

4.1.5 Cooperate and coordinate fully with the Director, the jail physicians and the COUNTY’ S
contract physicians, and the professional, administrative and counseling staff at the Facilities.

‘S

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 1003 1ML

4.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

4.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is prohibited
from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S
obligations under this Agreement.

4.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

4.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

4.6 Payment of Pronert Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

4.7 Insurance ReQuirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out
in Attachment B, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

4.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

4.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely
on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in response to these requests. However
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

4.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about who will be performing the services.

5.0 COMPENSATION, INVOICING, AND PAYMENT

5.1 Compensation. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance of the services described
herein, and CONTRACTOR’S compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY
shall pay CONTRACTOR SIXTY-SIX DOLLARS (66.00) per hour for services rendered
pursuant to this Agreement.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

5.1.1 As needed basis

5.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

5.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

5.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall invoice County on a monthly basis for services rendered
pursuant to this Contract. Each invoice shall include the following information:

5.4.1 the contract Reference Number;
5.4.2 a full and detailed description of the services, activities and responsibilities

performed by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement (to include date and hours
of service);

5.4.3 the total amount being requested

Original invoices shall be sent to: Ms. Maria Wedhorn
3614 Bill Price Road
Del Valle, TX 78617

5.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR

5.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

5.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

5.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt

5.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of
CONTRACTOR until:

5.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
5.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

5.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fmes, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

5.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

5.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

5.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

5.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

6.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

6.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of
records and other information relating to inmate medical services accordance with the applicable federal,
state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision
shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information. Upon
authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees to mask
information identif’ing clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring and evaluation
duties in any way.

6.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

6.3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

6.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR ffl become property of the
COUNTY.

7.0 AMENDMENTS I MODIFICATIONS

7.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

7.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of
this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

7.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

8.0 MISCELLANEOUS:

8.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

8.2 Copyrights. Patents and Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all
applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may
exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for
any infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs
and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 1003 1ML

8.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

8.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

8.5 Non-Waiver of Default

8.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

8.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

8.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

8.7 Entire Agreement

8.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

8.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

8.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

8.7.2.2 Attachment B — Insurance Requirements
8.7.2.3 Attachment C — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
Exhibit 2— Disclosure

8.8 Notices:

8.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

8.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Mike Summers
Director of Inmate Treatment Services
3614 Bill Price Road

Austin, Texas 78617

8.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Linda Tusluk
8908 LaSiesta Ct.
Austin, TX 78749

8.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.2. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

8.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or his designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret
and defme in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

8.11 Dispute Resolution. The Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in disputes
where the Contractor has been unable to successfully resolve such dispute with the Department. Any
document, notice or correspondence in relation to the dispute at this stage not issued by or to the
Purchasing Agent is void unless otherwise stated in this Contract. If the Contractor does not agree with
any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other
authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence outlining the exact point

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will provide Contractor with a written response to the
dispute containing the final resolution by County. If the matter is not resolved to the Contractor’s
satisfaction in this final notice, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners
Court through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of the final unsatisfactory reply. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

8.12 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this
Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or person appointed by a court of
competent jurisdiction for mediation as described in the Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem. Code, 154.023.

Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final
and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation must

remain confidential as described in Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem Code 154.073, unless both parties agree, in
writing, to waive the confidentiality.

8.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

8.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to her as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

8.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

8.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

8.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

8.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR
that no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any
part of this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

8.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

8.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

8.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fuliy performable.

8.19 Interpretational Guidelines

8.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day
of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

8.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

8.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

8.20 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the anticipated contract exceeds
$100,000. CONSULTANT certifies that at the time of submission of its Qualifications Statement,
CONSULTANT was not on the federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible or debarred
contractors and that CONSULTANT has not been placed on this list between the time of its Statement
submission and the time of execution of this Agreement. If CONSULTANT is placed on this list during
the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent. False
certification or failure to notify may result in termination of this Agreement for default.

8.21 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire:

If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, the Contractor shall complete and
file the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501
Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Contractor shall update this Questionnaire by
September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the
Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Contractor shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Contractor
should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the
official Travis County Internet website.

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

Linda Tusluk, R.PH Travis County

{ L I d P4 TèsJ By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and Title (Printed)

a i’ + Travis County Judge

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 1003 1ML

toio

cyto
i%q/j

Cyd tlrimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

Sutscibed and sworn to before m this
1’P1’ day ofJflWJ 2Q1J_

in and or the
County of Travis, State of Texas

EDGAR MEJIA
‘ Notary Public, State of Texas

II My Commission Expires

II Septamber 13, 2014
— — - 1ir

DaterDate:

Approved as to Legal Form By:

Funds Verified By:

Approved by Purchasing:

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 1003 1ML

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Provide direct pharmacy services.
2. Distribute drugs prescribed by physicians and other health practitioners and provide information to patients

about medications and their use.
3. Advise physicians and other health practitioners on the selection, dosages, interactions and side effects of

medications.
4. Monitor the health and progress of patients in response to drug therapy to ensure safe and effective use of

medications.
5. Supervise the overall functioning of pharmacy operations.
6. Monitor and oversee that services delivered are in compliance with statutory applicable laws, rules, and

regulations.
7. Ensure that appropriate services, operational management policies and procedures and protocols are

monitored for compliance.
8. Supervise assigned pharmacy staff.
9. Manage and coordinate resources to provide effective and efficient pharmacy services and delivery.

10. Coordinate with other health care members, department staff about phannacy practice and pharmaceutical
issues.

11. Coordinate activities to ensure an efficient pharmacy operation.
12. Manage pharmacy inventory and ensure pharmacy has adequate supply of medications and other pharmacy

supplies.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

ATTACHMENT B
INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General ReQuirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following reciuirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance reiuirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to reciuire that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

13

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 10031ML

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) perfonning
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000 per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided,
the required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS1IOO31MI.

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancef

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and

hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence

2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County
a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
IfNO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarifr coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract
expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall
contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 10031ML

ATTACHMENT C
ETHICS AFFIDAViT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: I 9 2d[
Name of Afflant: L i dcM[ 1S I (L—
Title of Affiant: P h 0 r ifl a .s -r ‘V
Business Name of Proponent: 7y- vic c *, ô rc c— ,
County of Proponent: T’a v”i c

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Aftiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit
as Exhibit “I”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit ‘I” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit ‘I” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately befor the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

44

Si reoAant c ( ,qt7
Address 7 f

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by L Yk6 M. l?’t on3flLALJXf I 2O1.

Notary Public, State of____________

Typed or printed name of t

My commission expires: f4149W 13, 2ô

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 1003 1ML

EXHIBIT I
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

October11. 2010

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro
Executive Manager, Administrative Diane Blankenship*
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols*
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Attorney, Transactions Division Beth Deverv*
Attorney, Transactions Division Vacant
Sheriff Greg Hamilton
Director of Inmate Treatment Services Mike Summers

1 ‘.7

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PS110031ML

Sheriffs Office Finance.Marie Wedhorn
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.*
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant 111 Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Executive Manager, Administrative Alicia Perez 09/01/10
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rebecca Gardner 12/28/10
Executive Assistant Kelly Darby 01/15/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO .... 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PSi 1003 1ML

EXHIBIT 2
DISCLOSURE

Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period
immediately prior to the date on which this proposal is due with the following key contracting persons and warrants that
these are the only such key contracting persons:

If no one is listed above, Contractor warrants that Contractor is not doing business and has not done business during the 365 -day
period immediately prior to the date on which this proposal is due with any key contracting person.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3568 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing, 854-9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve list of three finalists responding to Request for Services for 
Consulting Services Related to Redistricting, #S110035-EC, and authorize 
the Travis County Purchasing Agent to conduct interviews and begin 
negotiations.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
Request for Services (RFS) #S110035-EC, for Consulting Services Related 
to Redistricting, was issued on December 1, 2010. Travis County received 
six qualified responses, which were opened on January 7, 2011.
An evaluation team reviewed and scored the responses. The voting 
members are representatives from Intergovernmental Affairs, the Tax 
Assessor/Collector's office, and the County Clerk's office. Advising them 
(non-voting) were representatives from Legal, Purchasing and ITS, and 
additional staff from the County Clerk's office.
The evaluation team scored the proposals using the following criteria, 
which was provided in the RFS:
1. Proposed deliverables, methodology, schedule and timelines - 35 
points
2. Competitiveness of cost proposal - 25 points
3. Credentials and experience of the team or staff to be assigned to this 
project - 25 points
4. Proposer’s experience with performing similar types of work with a 
scope similar to the requirements of this RFS - 15 points
The highest possible score was 100 points. The six firms scored as follows:

1. Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP - 93.7
2. Training & Assessment Professionals - 80.3
3. Rolando L. Rios & Associates PLLC - 77.7
4. Federal Compliance Consulting LLC - 76.0
5. Richards, Rodriguez & Skeith LLP - 64.7

Item 09
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3568 Page 2

6. Knight & Partners - 64.0

The evaluation team would like to interview the firms ranked 1, 2, and 3 
above, and begin negotiations with them. Following those discussions, the 
team will select a firm with which they propose the County should enter a 
contract for redistricting services.

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  The RFS was posted on BidSync
Responses Received:  6
HUB Information:  Two of the three short-listed firms are HUBs
% HUB Subcontractor:  

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 01/28/2011 3:20 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 01/29/2011 3:44 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 01/31/2011 10:17 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



, OF

MEMO
OF

TO: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR

DATE: Thursday, January 27, 2011

RE: Agenda Item for Tuesday, February 8,2011, re
Request to Negotiate with Firms on Redistricting
Consulting Services

As you know, this year the County will go through the decennial
redistricting process, to include:
* redrawing lines for the four Commissioners Court precincts;
* redrawing lines for the five Justice of the Peace and Constable precincts;

and
* redrawing lines for some 200+ election precincts throughout the County.

On September 14, 2010, the Commissioners Court approved a process and
timetable for the 2011 round of redistricting and directed the preparation of
a Request for Services (RFS) for consulting services related to redistricting.
The Court approved the issuance of the RFS at its November 9, 2010,
meeting. Proposals were due by Friday, January 7, 2011.

The Purchasing Office received six qualified proposals from the following
firms:

• Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP
• Federal Compliance Consulting LLC
• Knight & Partners
• Richards, Rodriguez & Skeith LLP
• Rolando L. Rios & Associates PLLC

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



• Training & Assessment Professionals

An evaluation team reviewed the proposals using the following criteria:
• Proposed deliverables, methodology, schedule and timelines;
• Competitiveness of cost proposal;
• Credentials and experience of the team or staff to be assigned to this

project;
• Proposer’s experience with performing similar types of work with a

scope similar to the requirements of this RFS

These criteria were published in the RFS and bidders were asked to
address these criteria. Based on our review, we recommend that three
firms be invited for an interview and to initiate negotiations:

• Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP
• Rolando L. Rios & Associates PLLC
• Training & Assessment Professionals

Highlights of the three highest-ranked proposals:

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP
• Sophisticated understanding of the mechanics of redistricting
• Comprehensive process defined and explained, including public

outreach effort
• Very competitive on cost
• Skilled team with legal, map-drawing, and community outreach

experience assigned to the project
• Redistricting work for local governmental entities is a core business

of this proposer

Rolando L. Rios & Associates PLLC
• Clear proposal with well-defined timelirie and milestones
• Well-designed community outreach component
• Very competitive on cost
• Small team led by principal, assigned to service the project

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



• Extensive experience with redistricting litigation, including litigation
in Texas

Training & Assessment Professionals
• Thorough description of services to be performed, including

mapping
• Extensive outreach proposal, including as many as eight public

hearings
• Large team with significant GIS and governmental consulting

experience
• Experience working with Travis County and Central Texas

redistricting issues in the past

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3572 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Loren Breland, Purchasing, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for Automotive Storage Batteries, IFB No. 
B110071-LD, to the Qualified Low Bidder, Interstate All Battery Center.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This contract will provide automotive storage batteries for TNR. 

On December 16, 2010, IFB #B110071-LD, was issued to 21 vendors.  
Four bids were received on January 10, 2011.  TNR has reviewed the bids
and recommends award to the lowest responsive bidder, Interstate All 
Battery Center.  The bid received from CarQuest Corporation was 
determined non-responsive.  CarQuest qualified their bid by altering the 
County's Term and Conditions in the bid document.  Carquest was notified 
and given the opportunity to retract their changes but were not agreeable to 
that.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $27,758.00 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  Estimated Amount
Contract Type:  Term
Contract Period: February 15, 2011 through February 14, 2012
Special Contract Considerations:
___ Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
X  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
___ Comments:

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:

Item 10
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3572 Page 2

Funding Account(s):  001-4952-621-3021, 099-4951-621-3021
Comments:  Department enters requisitions on an as needed basis.

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by   
Auditor. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 01/31/2011 11:17 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 01/31/2011 1:29 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 01/31/2011 1:32 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Optima Red Top Battery

B110071-LD-1-26   Texas User Fee
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

CARQUEST Corporation First Offer - $0.00 1 / each $0.00 Y

Agency Product Code:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

OReilly Auto Parts First Offer - $3.00 1 / each $3.00 Y
Agency Product Code:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals

CARQUEST Corporation $41,470.61    (26/26 items) 

Bid Contact Louise Veasman 
louise.veasman@carquest.com
Ph 720-963-3000

Address 12596 West Bayaud Avenue
Lakewood, CO 80228 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

OReilly Auto Parts $46,221.36    (26/26 items) 

Bid Contact Jeff Daniels 
installerbids@oreillyauto.com
Ph 417-862-2674
Fax 800-925-0899

Address 233 S. Patterson
Springfield, MO 65802 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

BatteryJack [Ad] $75,322.39    (21/26 items) 

Bid Contact Jon Formella 
shannon@batteryjack.com
Ph 815-467-6464

Address 772 Twin Rail Dr
Minooka, IL 60447 

Qualifications SB

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Interstate All Battery Center $42,920.48    (25/26 items) 

Bid Contact Brett Fisher 
brett.fisher@ibsa.com
Ph 877-879-0251
Fax 877-299-6992

Address 5308 Burelson Rd
Austin, TX 78744 

Bid Notes Delivery is always free, no minimum orders 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Delivery is always free, no minimum orders 

**

 

  

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



5128544697 TRAVIS COUNTY TNR 08:18:28 am. 01—28—2011 1/1

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

January 26,2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, CountvYurchasing A ent
4 yf7&

FROM: Joseph P. Giese1mnxecutive Manager

SUBJECT: Award of Solicitation B110071-LD, Automotive Storage Batteries

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends award to Interstate All Battery Center, the
next overall low responsive bidder. The lowest bidder is considered non responsive due to changes made to
the bid document.

The commodity code for Auto and Truck Maintenance Items is 060 and the sub-commodity for Batteries is
012. The budget lines are 001-4952-621-3021 and 099-4951-621-3021.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ:JPG:cj
Contract File

-rm 2.C71

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 1-4952-621.30-21
• • : 001 GENERAL FUND
• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 52 FLEET SERVICES
• • : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• . : 21 AUTO REPAIR & EQUIP SUPP

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

1/31/11
10:39:10

GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department .

Division . .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element • .

Object

410, 727
424,363 01/27/2011

16, 535.28
67,300.54

.00
83, 900.87

.00

.00
167,736.69
256,626.31

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

39 • 5%
60.5

F24=More keys

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 99-4951-621.30-21
099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 51 VEHICLE/EQUIP/BLDG. MAINT

62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• • : 21 AUTO REPAIR & EQUIP SUPP

1/31/11
10:41:46

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F7=Project data
F11=Acct activity list

187, 674
199, 718
14,993.59
43, 061.01

.00
65, 067.28

.00
1,599.64

124, 721. 52
74, 996.48

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

01/2 7/2 011

F5 =Encumbrances
FlO=Detail trans

62.4%
37.6

F24=More keys

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3452 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing, 854-9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 8 to Interlocal Agreement IL070171RE, Austin 
Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin 
Travis County Integral Care, for mental health services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Through this interlocal agreement, Austin Travis County Mental Health 
Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC) serves as the lead in assessment, planning, and evaluation 
functions relative to mental health, mental retardation, and substance 
abuse services. ATCIC is also responsible for the provision of certain 
mental health and mental retardation services, either as direct provider, or 
through subcontracts with other providers.
This Modification No. 8 adds $25,000 to the agreement to help fund the 
Executive Coordinator Position for the Mental Health Task Force, formerly 
known as the Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force Monitoring Committee.
Modification No. 7 reflected the change of the agency’s name to Austin 
Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin 
Travis County Integral Care.
Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. Contract funds 
are not to exceed $1,411,054 for this renewal period. 
Modification No. 5 increased the agreement amount from $1,411,054 to 
$1,436,054, an increase of $25,000, to help fund the Mayor’s Mental Health 
Task Force Monitoring Committee. 
Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $1,411,054.
Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. Contract funds 

Item 11
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3452 Page 2

were not to exceed $1,411,054.
Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-month 
period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. Contract funds 
were not to exceed $1,411,054.
Modification No. 1 added $400,000 to fund the Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team during the FY’07 budget, and increased the contract amount from 
$1,011,054 to $1,411,054.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  twelve months, $1,195,878.33 
has been spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $1,011,054
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement
Contract Period: January 1, 2007 - December 31, 2007

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $1,436,054
Modification Type:   Bilateral
Modification Period:   January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011

Solicitation-Related Information: Not applicable 
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations: Not applicable
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 519678
Funding Account(s): 00158916116291
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3452 Page 3

Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified _X__ by 
Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 01/31/2011 2:04 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 01/31/2011 2:19 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 01/31/2011 2:27 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



II,
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES

and VETERANS SERVICE
100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: January 11,2011

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: jjLfAAI ( \4,LtA€k
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manager U
Travis County Heafth and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Austin Travis County Integral Care interlocal agreement
amendment

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve an amendment adding $25,000 to the
interlocal agreement with Austin Travis County Integral Care to help fund the Mental
Health Task Force (formerly known as the Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force
Monitoring Committee).

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
This money will help fund the Executive Coordinator position for the Mental Health Task
Force (MHTF). During 2011, the MHTF will continue to focus its attention on
implementing and monitoring strategies to positively impact four of the 39 criteria it has
identified as being needed for a mentally healthy community. These four criteria are
1) the number of people incarcerated by the Texas Department of Criminal Justice who
have severe mental illness, 2) the number of people readmitted to psychiatric hospitals
within 30 days of a previous discharge, 3) the number of people reporting during the
intake interview for mental health services that they are in need of housing assistance,
and 4) the number of people with mental health issues who show up at area emergency
rooms for substance dependence treatment. A fifth criterion was added to the project

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



2

during 2010, which is to create strategies, that will be developed, implemented and
monitored, to positively impact the number of disciplinary removals in the Austin
Independent School District.

Five separate steering committees will oversee the development and implementation of
strategies to impact each of the five criteria. The MHTF Executive Coordinator will be
the primary liaison between these committees and the MHTF. The Executive
Coordinator will make regular presentations on the progress of these committees to the
MHTF. Copies of the minutes from the MHTF meetings will be provided to Travis
County. An interim report will be provided in January 2011 with the final report due in
January 2012.

Supporting agencies and partners include Austin Travis County Integral Care, the
Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law, the City of Austin, the Hogg Foundation for
Mental Health, St. David’s Community Healthcare Foundation and Travis County.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving this amendment.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The original amount of the 2011 interlocal agreement was $1 ,41 1,054. This amendment
increases that amount to $1,436,054. This agreement follows the calendar year.

Issues and Opportunities:
The MHTF is a broad-based collaborative for which Austin Travis County Integral Care
serves as the administrative host agency. The MHTF has a diverse membership with a
wide variety of expertise across the following areas:
• Schools and Youth
• Criminal Justice
• Housing Access
• Community Awareness and Faith-Based Activities.

Background:
The MHTF is charged with taking a lead role in monitoring and facilitating the
implementation of strategies to impact each of the five criteria and coordinating the
assistance of existing groups and organizations in that effort.

Cc: Andrea Colunga, Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHSVS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Elizabeth Corey, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. ILO7O171RE — Mental Health Page 1 of 7 Pages

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Elizabeth Corey DATE PREPARED:
TELEPHONE: 512-854-9853

Travis County Purchasing Office FAX: 512-854-9185 January 14, 2011
314 West 11th Street, Room 400
Austin, Texas 78701

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Austin Travis County Mental Health 8 CONTRACT:

Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a January 1, 2007

Austin Travis County Integral Care

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 2007- December 31. 2007 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1. 2010 - December 31. 2010

riR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $1.01 1,054 Current Modified Amount 51.436.054

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in
the attachment:

1) Funding for this agreement is increased by $25,000, to $1,436,054, to help fund the Mental Health
Task Force.

The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a part of the
Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

Contractor: Complete your portion of the signature Ii
A fully-executed original will be returned to you for y

D DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

D CORPORATION
BY:__________________________________________________

SIGNATURE D OThER

PRINT NAME
DATE:

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

ID #3452

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Page 2 of 7

1L070 17 iRE

AMENDMENT OF
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY AND
AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER FOR

GENERAL MENTAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES
(2011 Renewal Term)

This Amendment (“Amendment”) of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, the initial term of which was effective
January 1. 2007, and terminated December 31, 2007 (“Interlocal”), is entered into by the following parties: Travis
County. a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and Austin-Travis County Mental Health and
Mental and Retardation Center, d.b.a. “Austin Travis County Integral Care,” f.d.b.a. Austin Travis County Mental
Health Mental Retardation Center (“Center”), a community center formed under and governed by Chapter 534 of
the Texas Health and Safety Code, and designated by the State of Texas as the mental health and mental retardation
authority for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities of Travis County pursuant to Texas Health and
Safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534. and other applicable statutes.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, County and Center (collectively referred to as the “Parties,”) entered into the Interlocal to provide
mental health, mental retardation, and substance abuse services for indigents and other qualified recipients, with the
Initial Term beginnmg January 1, 2007. and ending December 31, 2007 (“Initial Term”).

WHEREAS, the interlocal provides for renewal and changes to its terms when set forth in writing and signed by
both Parties.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, the Parties have agreed to extend the Interlocal through
December 31, 2011.

WHEREAS, County and Center now desire to amend the Interlocal to reflect mutually agreed upon changes in the
terms.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified, the parties agree to amend the Interlocal as follows:

1.0 AGREEMENT TERM

1.1 2011 Renewal Term. The Parties agree that this Amendment pertains to the 2011 Renewal
Term beginning January 1, 2011, and continuing through December 31, 2011 (“ 2011 Renewal Term”).

2.0 AGREEMENT ATTACHMENTS

2.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, “Attachments,” Subsection A- 11, “2011
Renewal Term Work Statement and Performance Measures, and Subsection C-il, “Amended 2011 Renewal Term
Program Budget,” by adding the “Amended 2011 Renewal Term Work Statement and Performance Measures” and
“Amended 2011 Renewal Term Program Budget” attached to this Amendment as Exhibit 1 and made a part of the
Interlocal, as amended, constituting performance by Center in accordance with the terms of the Interlocal. as
amended.

All other attachments not amended under this Section 2.0 shall remain in full force and effect.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Page 3 of7

1L07017 iRE

3.0 AGREEMENT FUNDS

3.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree that the Maximum Amount of funds to be provided by
County for the 2011 Renewal Temi is amended to be an amount not to exceed the following:

$1,436,054.00

3.2 Fiscal Year Limitation. The Parties agree that the amounts under Section 13.1.2(a) pertaining
to the 2011 Renewal Term shall be amended to be as follows:

(i) January 1,2011 - September30, 2011 $1,083,291.00

(ii) October 1, 2011 - December31, 2011 $ 352,763.00

All other provisions of Section 13.1.2(a) shall remain in full force and effect.

3.3 Additional Funding. The Parties agree that the $25,000.00 added by this Amendment is
funding from Fiscal Year 2011 funds.

4.0 INCORPORATION

4.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Interlocal, as amended, into this Amendment.
Except for the changes made in this Amendment, County and Center hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of
the Interlocal as amended. The Interlocal, as amended, with the changes made in this Amendment constitutes
the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter described therein, and supersedes any
prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

5.1 This Amendment is effective January 1. 2011, when it is approved and signed by both Parties.
This Interlocal, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties,
or until the termination date.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Page 4 of 7

ILO 70 17 iRE

EXHIBIT 1

ATTACHMENT A-li

AMENDED 2011 RENEWAL TERM WORK STATEMENT AND
PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Mental Health Task Force

Background: The Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force was created by Austin Mayor Will Wynn in 2004.
Creation of this task force was the culmination of several years of community concern over the challenges facing
Austin and Travis County residents with severe mental illnesses. More than eighty individuals representing over
forty organizations worked together for months to develop a report that documented strengths and gaps in
mental health services in the community and made recommendations for future action.

Thirty-nine criteria for a mentally healthy community were identified in that report, covering such areas as
infrastructure, marketing, policies and plans, programs, training and education. The first report was published in
January 2005, and it recommended the formation of a monitoring committee to “take a lead role in monitoring
and facilitating the implementation of task force recommendations and coordinating the assistance of existing
groups and organizations in that effort.”

The Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force Monitoring Committee, now known as the Mental Health Task Force
(MHTF), is a broad-based collaborative for which Austin Travis County Integral Care has agreed to serve as the
administrative host agency. The MHTF has a diverse membership with a wide variety of expertise across the
following areas:

• Schools and Youth
• Criminal Justice
• Housing/Access
• Community Awareness and Faith Based Activities

Supporting agencies and partners include Austin Travis County Integral Care, the Bazelon Center for Mental
Health Law, the City of Austin, the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health, St. David’s Community Healthcare
Foundation and Travis County.

The MHTF meets the last Friday of each month.

Deliverables: During 2011, the MHTF will continue to focus its attention on implementing and monitoring
strategies to positively impact four of the 39 criteria it has identified as being needed for a mentally healthy
community. These four criteria are 1) the number of people incarcerated by the Texas Department of Criminal
Justice who have severe mental illness, 2) the number of people readmitted to psychiatric hospitals within 30
days of a previous discharge, 3) the number of people reporting during the intake interview for mental health
services that they are in need of housing assistance, and 4) the number of people with mental health issues who
show up at area emergency rooms for substance dependence treatment. A fifth criterion was added to the
project during 2010, which is to create strategies that will be developed, implemented and monitored to
positively impact the number of disciplinary removals in the Austin Independent School District.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Page 5 of 7

1L070 17 iRE
Five separate steering committees will oversee the development and implementation of strategies to impact each
of the five criteria. The MHTF executive coordinator (Executive Coordinator’) will be the primary liaison
between these committees and the MHTF. The Executive Coordinator will make regular presentations on the
progress of these committees to the MHTF. Copies of the minutes from the MHTF meetings will be provided to
Travis County. An interim report will be provided in January 2011 with the final report due in January 2012.

Payment: Travis County’s contribution will be used to help pay the Executive Coordinator’s salary. The
County’s contribution will be paid in monthly installments of $2,083.33.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



EXHIBIT 1

ATTACHMENT C-il
AMENDED 2011 RENEWAL TERM PROGRAM BUDGET

Page 6 of 7

1L070 17 iRE

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



PERSONNEL

Salaries (insert total from attached worksheet
FICA: rate x salaries

ILO7O171RE
Page 7 of 7

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care

2011 Budget ATCIC Main Interlocal
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL

Retirement 0.00
Insurance: cost/month X FTEs 0.00
Workers Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00

0.00
0.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

Equipment Rental 0.00
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building
maintenance, etc.) 0.00
Postage 0.00
Telephone 0.00
Staff Travel 0.00
Printing/Duplication 0.00
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of
agency operations) 0.00
uditJAccounting 0.00
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted
Expenses form) 0.00
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00
Conferences/Seminars 0.00
Insurance/Bonding 0.00
Other (specify) 0.00

0.00
0.00

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Drugs/Medicine 0.00
Food/Beverage 0.00
Other: 0.00

ATCIC Services 1,411,054.00 1,411,054.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

C TOTAL DIREC
EQUIPMENTICAPITAL OUTLAY
(Specify) 0.00

0.00
0.00

GRAND TOTAL (A + B ÷ C + D) $1,436,054.00 $0.00 $1,436,054.00
Note: Grand Total does not include program income

Main- Budget Nov 2005 Final

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



-------

-----

# 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Voting Session:_2/8/1l	 Work Session: 

o~~i 
1.	 A. Request made by: Steven M. ~nilla, P.E. Phone #: 854-9383 

Executive Manager 

B. Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action on a License Agreement with Team Hotel 
San Jose, LLC for a bike race at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. 

C.	 Approved by:
 
Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three
 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda 
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to 
them: 

Will Ross, Team Hotel San Jose, L.L.C. 554-5103 

Tenley Aldredge, CA 854-9383 

Charles Bergh, TNR Parks 854-9437 
Dan Chapman, TNR Parks 854-7275 
Keith Rawlings, TNR Parks 264-3951 
Dan Perry, TNR Parks 263-9114 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
__Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__Transfer of existing funds within or between any item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

__A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

__Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Monday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 12
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-9436 

January 12, 2011 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: ~.E.,Executive Manager 

SUBJECT:	 Approve License Agreement with Team Hotel San Jose, LLC for a bike race at 
Pace Bend Park. 

Proposed Motion:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on a License Agreement with Team Hotel San Jose, LLC
 
for a bike race at Pace Bend Park.
 

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
 
Team Hotel San Jose, LLC is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on February 20,2011, to host
 
a bike race (Pace Bend Road Race). The Team Hotel San Jose, LLC is not requesting exclusive
 
use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be charged. However, all event participants,
 
vendors, sponsors and volunteers will pay the regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. The
 
Licensee will establish a fixed staging and finish area. They will also be responsible for setup and
 
dismantling of any tents or other structures associated with the races. All participants will park in
 
areas that have been designated and pre-approved in the Lower Colorado River Authority's
 
(LCRA) Camp Chautauqua and associated rights-of-way within Pace Bend Park. The races are
 
to be confined to the paved roadways inside Pace Bend Park. The race has been sanctioned by
 
the Texas Bike Racing Association (TXBRA) and USA Cycling. The Licensee has added Travis
 
County as an Additional Insured for this race. The Licensee will employ off-duty Park Rangers,
 
and emergency medical staff to provide security, early hours fee collection, respond to
 
emergency medical calls, and to resolve any conflicts with regular park users. Staff recommends
 
approval of this license agreement.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
 
All vehicles being brought into .the park for purposes associated with the event will be charged
 
regular park entrance fees (daily and per vehicle fees). In addition, Team Hotel San Jose, LLC
 
will prepay the County $800.00, prior to the event, to cover costs associated with pre-event
 
preparations.
 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Issues and Opportunities: 
The races are scheduled to start at 8:00 AM and will conclude no ~ater than 5:00 PM on Sunday, 
February 20, 2011. This time frame will not significantly impact regular daily park visitation or 
visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled volunteers to :be stationed at all pavement 
intersections in order to safely control vehicular traffic on the pavement during the race. 

Background: 
Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for many types of competitive events. These 
events have ranged from orienteering to bike races and triathlons and fishing tournaments; due to 
the size and diversity of the park, as well its location on Lake Travis. The paved loop road is 
attractive to bicycle race organizers due to its length, rolling topography, and ease of access. The 
broad open areas of the park easily accommodate for the parking of a large numbers of vehicles. 

The Pure Austin Pace Bend Road Race is an annual event that lasts all day and has multiple races 
occurring throughout the day. The races are comprised of multiple circuits around the park's 
main road. Races vary in distance and duration, and are categorized by gender, skill level, and 
age group. This event, held at Pace Bend Park since 2001, is typically the largest bicycle road 
race in Texas and often attracts national attention. 

Last year this race had approximately 600 racers and 200 spectators. Again, race organizers 
anticipate that approximately 600-800 participants will take part in this year's event. The 
participants will compete in a race circuit held on the paved park road loop. 

Required Authorizations: 
None 

Exhibits: 
License Agreement 
Certificate of Liability Insurance 

SMM:dp 

xc:	 Will Ross, San Jose Racing, L.L.c.
 
Tenley Aldredge, CA
 
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks
 
Dan Chapman, TNR Parks
 
Dan Perry, TNR Parks
 
Keith Rawlings, TNR Parks
 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and Team Hotel San Jose, LLC ("Licensee"), a Texas organization. 

WITf\1ESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park") for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's "Pure Austin Pace Bend Road Race" (the "Event"), 
and County desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; 
and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

1. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contractors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the "License"). 
Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park picnic areas, together 
with their associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. The County Park will remain open to the 
public during the Event. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee, without exception and in perpetUity, and may be 
exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 

219699-1 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 
. and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 

during the term of the License, and the right to permit third-party vendors (event 
sponsors) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, including food 
and non-alcoholic beverages items, in designated (pre-approved) areas. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of 
signage and traffic markers/safety cones along the race course and at entrances 
to the County Park campground, parking areas and boat dock, using materials 
pre-approved by County Park Rangers and staff; (b) pre-Event setup and staging 
activities; (c) posting of public notices at the County Park entrance at least one 
week prior to Event commencement for the purpose of informing parkgoers of 
the Event; and (d) placement of a sufficient number of portable restrooms so as 
to satisfy the restroom needs of anticipated Event participants, spectators and 
sponsors. Licensee agrees to leave the County Park in the same and as good a 
condition as when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted as determined 
by existing County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees. that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utiliZing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ['the Parks Division'') representative, to transp.ort 
and park all vehicles and eqUipment brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and its employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors on those 
roadways or walkways that are not being used for purposes of the Event. 

II. TERM OF LICENSE 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



2.1 The License is granted for one day: Sunday, February 20, 2011, 
commencing at approximately 6:00 a.m. and terminating at approximately 5:00 
p.m. (the "License Term"). Licensee acknowledges and agrees that such dates 
and times are subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or 
reason beyond the control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary by 
County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 . In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park. In addition, 
no later than ten (10) days following execution of this Agreement, Licensee shall 
pay to County the sum of EIGHT HUNDRED AND NO/l00 ($800.00) as 
reimbursement to County for Event preparation costs incurred by County. In 
addition, all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under 
this Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for the purpose of 
conducting the licensed activities, will be charged all normal and customary fees 
charged to the public. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own 
additional expense, security and emergency medical personnel through 
employment of Travis County Park Rangers and EMS System cleared medics as 
reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by the Division of Parks) to 
ensure the safety and integrity of the persons and property brought onto the 
County Park for the purposes authorized under this Agreement. In addition, 
Licensee shall pay all costs incurred by County in connection with County staff 
performing mowing of the "Camp Chatauqua" property to be used as a staging 
area for Event activities. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive l'vlanager of the Travis County Transportation and 

219699-1 3 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Keith Rawlings, Park Supervisor, or other authorized 
Parks Division representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such 
pre-site meeting that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall proVide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
designated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDErv'INIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIAB:[LITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PJ:RSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
"under this Agreement,	 Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and -Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY 
BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; prOVided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, including all copyrights, 
rights of publicity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Licensee:	 Team Hotel San Jose, LLC
 
Will Ross and Todd Reed
 
Team Hotel San Jose Co-Directors
 
1202 Folts Avenue
 

219699-1	 5 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



. -~-.-. 

. .-'----..~ ...-~ ~ ." .. ,-'~ :.~-: '~-~::~;~~~~:' .~~~ ·~:·"-~i~~~~_.:~;:~:~--':~' .~~- ~: ~"".: .:.~. 

Austin, TX 787804 
(512) 554-5103 . 

If to County:	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And:	 Joe Gieselman (or successor)
 
Executive Manager
 
Travis County Transportation and
 
Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANC~ WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEIVIENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUN1Y: 

By: _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: _ 

LICENSEE: 
IJ/ )//
 

By: ~~/fLh--
W1II oss 
Team Hotel San Jose, LLC 

Date: IIr fJ j 
I
/7-""/! 

219699-1 7 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



t
 

I
 

I I 1

 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



@ 
~ BoatRamps 

II Trail Heads 

© Telephones 

~ RV Dump Station
 

4) Restrooms (identified by number)
 

iii Bulk Water Slation (drinking water)
 

-- Paved .Roads (speed limit 25 mph) 

Unpaved Roads (speed limit 10 mph) 

Hilcina Tr;oil~ in,., v.:>hi..J..~ \ 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS
 
Special Event Checklist
 

Event information needed 

•	 Location: Pace Bend Park, Spicewood TX 
•	 l\Jame of event: Pace Bend Road Race 
•	 Date & Time of event: 2/20/11 J 8-5pm (set up starting at dawn and 

tear down until dark) 
•	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): Pace Bend 

Road race is the largest of the season. As one of the few events in Texas to 
feature full use ofthe roadway ("no yellow line rule") cyclists have found 
the races classic, 6.2 mile circuit, punctuated by sweeping curves and 
short steep climbs, a prime opportunity to test themselves. It's also an 
excellent course for spectators to get up close to the action. 

•	 Sponsor: Team Hotel San Jose 
•	 Licensee: Will Ross 
•	 Type of organization: Cycling Team, USACyciing Event 
•	 Primary contact personnel: 

o	 Title: Will Ross 
o	 Address: 1202 Folts Avenue 78704 
o	 Phone numbers: 512.554.5103 

•	 Secondary contact personnel: 
o	 Title: Todd Reed 
o	 Address: 1202 Folts Avenue 78704 
o	 Phone numbers: 

•	 Insured by: USA Cycling 
•	 Holder of Insurance: William Ross with Red Bud Sports LLP tda Team 

Hotel San Jose 
•	 Estimated number of participants: 600 
•	 Estimated number of spectators: 200 
•	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: 10-15 
•	 Special requests: 
•	 Site visit date: ASAP 

From the site visit, park staff will determine the follOWing: 

•	 Law enforcement required (if any) 
•	 EMS coverage (must be AlTCEMS certified) required (if any) 
•	 Parking issues to be addressed (# volunteers, signage needed, 

barricades, etc.) 
•	 Access and traffic flow issues to be coordinated (race direction, 

Start/Finish Line determination, # volunteers, signs needed, 
barricades, etc.) 

•	 Additional portable restrooms required 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



• Additional dumpsters required 
• Park fee collection issues 
• Public notices required (if any) 
• License Agreement coordination 
• Other items as necessary 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



I DATE (MMlDDJYY)ACORD", CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 02/11/2010 
PRODUCER THIS CERTIFICATE 1$ ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION 

ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE 
Serial # 116462 

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR 
3939 BELT LINE ROAD SUITE 650 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
INSURED [NSURERA: PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES
 

USA CYCLING; INC # 530
 
[NSURER B: 

GERI ATRIX & TEAM HOTEL SAN JOSE 
INSURER C:

1411 SANCHEZ ST 
[NSURER D:

I AUSTIN, TX 78702 
[NSURER E: 

COVERAGES 
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO iHE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWlTHSTANDING
 
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE /MY BE ISSUED OR
 
MAY PERTAIN, iHEINSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
 
POLICIES, AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,
 

INSR ADO'L PgW;Y EXPIRATIONPg~.fl EFFECTIVETYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMIlER LIMITSNSR[LTR 

~NERAL LIAB[L1TY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
 
A
 L. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK509301 12/3112009 1213112010 $ 100,000

:=J CLAIMS MADE [8] OCCUR 

~~~l%Hq~aE~~nce\ 
MED EXP (Any one panlon) $-

$ 1,000,000PERSONAL &ADV INJURY 

$ 3,000,000GENERAL AGGREGATE-
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; $ 1,000,000 
n POLICY n jt'8i n LOC 

~TOMOBILE LIABILITY 

PRODUCTS· COMP/OP AGG 

COMB[NED SINGLE LIMIT $(Ea accident)ANY AUTO,.......
 
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURYf-  $(Per person)SCHEDULED AUTOS

f- 
H[REDAUTOS
 BODILY [NJURYf-  $(Per accident)
 

f- 
NON-{)WNED AUTOS 

PROPERTY DAMAGE S(Per accident) 

AUTO ONLY· EA ACCIDENT $RRAGE LIABILITY 

ANY AUTO EAACC $OTtlER THAN 
AUTO ONLY: AGG $ 

0
R

EACH OCCURRENCEOESSIUMIlRELLA LIAB[lITY S 

OCCUR CLAIMS MADE SAGGREGATE 

$ 

DEDUCTIBLE $ 
RETENT[ON S $ 

j0Ttl WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND IT~~~mJNs I ER 
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
 

EL EACH ACCIDENT
 $ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVE
 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED?
 EL DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ 

~~~MtS~~Vt'~'16'NS belOW EL D[SEASE - POLICY LIMIT S
 
OTHER
 

DESCRIPTION OF OPEAATlONSiLOCATIONSNEHICLESIEXCLUS[ONS ADDED BY ENOORSEMENTiSPECIAL PROVISIONS 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS AN ADDITiONAL INSURED WITH RESPECTS TO EVENT [D # 2010-530 GERJ ATRIX & TEAM HOTEL SAN JOSE 
PRESENTS PACE BEND ROAD RACE IN SPICEWOOD, TX ON 02-21-2010, BUT ONLY WITH RESPECTS TO THE LIABILITY ARISING OUT 
OF THE NAMED INSURED'S OPERATIONS. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 
SHOULD NN OF Tl-IEABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE TtlE EXPlRAT10N 

DATE Tl-IEREOF, Tl-IE ISSUING [NSURER W[LL ENDEAVOR TO MAJL~DAYS WRITTEN 
REDBUD SPORTS 

NOTICE TO Tl-IE CERT[FICATE HOLDER NAMED TO Tl-IE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL
1411 SANCHEZ
 
AUSTIN, TX 78702
 .~:p~::~~:::~~I~~OR LIABILITY OF ANY )([1'010 UPO:THE INSURER, [TS 1ENTS OR 

'.'
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

21t_+.(J~ 
I r 

ACORD 25 (2001/08) ~ © ACORD CORPORAlA'ON 1988 
C:IFMPRO\CERTPROSFP5 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



I DATE (MMIDDNY) ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 02/11/2010TlA 

PRODUCER THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION 
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERT1FICATE 

Serial # 116463 
PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES 

HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR 
3939 BELT LINE ROAD SUITE 650 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
INSURED Ii'lSURERA: PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES 

USA CYCLING, INC # 530 
Ii'lSURER B: 

GERI ATRIX & TEAM HOTEL SAN JOSE 
INSURER C: 

1411 SANCHEZ ST 
Ii'lSURER D:

I AUSTIN, TX 78702 
Ii'lSURER E: 

COVERAGES 
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING 
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR 
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TOAll THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH 
POLICIES, AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR ~~~ TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER Pg~1fll~J£%J!r.'qi Pgi!fl(~,tIM'~N LIMITS 

GENERAL UABILJTY- EACH OCCURREi'lCE $ 1,000,000 
A 15.- COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIAB/lIlY 

r-
tJ CLAIMS MADE [K] OCCUR 

PHPK509301 12131/2009 12/31/2010 ~~~lf,lJo(laE~P'nce) 
MED EXP (Anv one oerson) 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 

$ 100,000 

$ 

$ 1,000,000 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000 
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

n POLICY n \~P.,: n LOC 

PRODUCTS· COMPfOP AGG $ 1,000,000 

~TOMOBILe LIABILITY 

ANY AUTO
f...

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) $ 

ALL OWNED AUTOS 
f...

SCHEDULED AUTOS-
BODILY INJURY 
(Per person) $ 

-
-

HIRED AUTOS 

NON-0WNED AUTOS 
BODILY INJURY 
(Per accldenl) $ 

PROPERlY DAMAGE 
(Par accident) $ 

GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY· EA ACCIDENT $ 

~ANYAUTO OTHER THAN EAACC $ 
AUTO Oi'lLY: AGG $ 

:JESS/UMBREllA LIABILITY 

OCCUR D CLAIMS MADE 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

$ 

$ 

=l DEDUCTIBLE 

$ 

$ 
RETENTION $ $ 

WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND 
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

1-i'X~~m.tYi:: I IOTH
ER 

ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUT1VE EL EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OffiCER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
If yes, descn'be under 
SPECIAL PROViSIONS OOIow 

EL DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE 

EL DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT 

$ 

$ 

OTHER 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONSILOCATIONSNEHlCLESIEXCLUSIONS ADDEO BY ENDORSEMENTJSPECIAL PROVISIONS 

CERT1FlCATE HOLDER IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED WITH RESPECTS TO EVENT ID # 2010·530 GERI ATRIX &TEAM HOTEL SAN JOSE 
PRESENTS PACE BEND ROAD RACE IN SPICEWOOD, TX ON 02-21-2010, BUT ONLY WITH RESPECTS TO THE LIABILITY ARISING OUT 
OF THE NAMED INSURED'S OPERATIONS. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 
SHOULD ANY Of THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATIOi'l 

DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL Ei'lDEAVOR TO MAIL~DAYS WRITIEN 
MELLOW JOHNNY 

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT. BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL
400 NUECES 

IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS/GEmS ORAUSTIN, TX 78701 
REPRESENTATIVES. .A -. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE -IAa..."'- _\,~ 
I /'~ T 

ACORD 25 (2001/08) © ACORD CORPORAtiON 1988 
C:II'MPRO\CERTPROS.FP5 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



) #_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 2/8/11	 Work Session ---::=------:-__ 

~~	 ~~ 

1.	 A. Request made by: &f~ 0~ ~L-(f~ Phone# 854-9383 
Steven Manilla, P~. Mgr!. 

Signature of Elected OfficiaVAppointed OfficiaVExecutive Manager/County Attorney 

B.	 Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action to affirm the extension of the 
application deadline for the 2011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 
to Tuesday, February 8, 2011 and consider the need for any additional 
extension. 

C.	 Approved by:
 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (Original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request 
and backup to them: 

Rodney Rhoades, PBO 854-4718
 
Danny Hobby, Emergency Services 854-4786
 
Susan Spataro, County Auditor 854-6640
 
John Hille, County Attorneys Office 854-9316
 
Carol Joseph, TNR, 854-9383
 
Randy Nicholson, TNR, 854-9383
 
Charlie Watts, TNR, 854-9383
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

Transfer ofexisting funds within or between any line item budget 

Grant 

Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

A change in your department personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney Office (854-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

Item 14
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



\ 

\ 

TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Ex C(;utive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

Date:	 February 1,2011 

MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Members of the Commissioners' Court 
a~-e.- Gr- ~L-~ 

From: Steven Manilla, P.E., f~cutive Manager 

Subject:	 Extension of 2011 Travis County Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 
Application Deadline 

Proposed Motion:	 Consider and take appropriate action to affU"m the extension of the 
application deadline for the 2011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 
to Tuesday, February 8, 2011 and consider the need for any additional 
extension. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
 
On February 1, 2011, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) staff extended the application
 
deadline for the 2011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee to the close of business Tuesday,
 
February 8, 2011. Problems with the on-line application process and notifications to the public
 
created concerns that theextension was needed to make sure that residents had adequate time to'
 
submit their applications. TNR staff recommends that the Commissioners Court affirm this
 
extension and consider the need for any additional extension of the application deadline.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
No known impact. 

Issues and Opportunities:
 
The following are identified issues and opportunities of extending the application deadline one
 
week:
 

Pros to Extending the Deadline: 
•	 Problems with the application fonn and notification of the public have created concerns 

that the public may need additional time to apply for the 2011 Citizens Bond Advisory 
Committee. These concerns can be addressed by extending the application deadline by 
one week. 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



" ) 
\),
 

•	 Proper public notification and additional time are required to allow for the process to be 
open and transparent to all residents of Travis County. 

•	 Extending the application deadline to February g, 2011 allows for one less week to 
prepare for a proposed bond kick-off meeting during the week of February 215t. 

However, without further extensions, the Court could appoint the Bond Committee on 
February 15th and still meet the proposed kick-off meeting schedule. 

Cons to Extending the Deadline: 
•	 Additional extensions beyond February gth may cause a proposed bond kick-off meeting 

the week of February 21 st to be rescheduled. 

•	 Extension causes less preparation time for staff. 

Background: 
The Travis County Commissioners Court is accepting applications from individuals who are 
interested in serving on the Travis County 2011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee. The 
Committee will be composed of IS-members. Each Court member will appoint three persons to 
serve approximately 8 months. The committee application deadline was to end by close of 
business, Tuesday, February 1, 2011. 

In mid January 2011, staff from 1NR and Information Technology Services (ITS) developed 
public information concerning the formation of the 2011 Citizens Bond Advisory Committee and 
an on-line application form. This information became available to the public on Travis County's 
website on January 20,2011 and an e-mail blast was sent out to over 1,000 residents with the 
information. 

On January 24th
, 1NR was apprised that applicants wanted to be notified that their application 

had been received. ITS added a notification statement once the application had been sent that the 
application had been received. Additionally, a statement that if applicants would like to check 
that their application was received, they could contact Carol Joseph at 854-9383. This 
information was resent to the 1,000 residents in an e-mail blast. 

On January 26th
, ITS staff estimated that the on-line application form quit operating and no 

applications were being received by Travis County. On January 28th
, the on-line application 

error was identified and corrected and an e-mail blast went out notifYing residents that there had 
been a problem and that they could contact Carol Joseph to check on whether their application 
had been received. Unfortunately, a wrong e-mail address for Carol Joseph was used and an 
additional e-mail was sent out on the morning of Monday, January 31SI correcting the mistake. 
Since the correction to the application form on January 28 th

, 1NR staff have not received or 
identified any problems with receiving applications. 

Considering the problems with the on-line application process and notification of the public, 
1NR staff, after consultation with the County Attorney's Office determined to extend the bond 

2
 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



" 

application deadline to close of business February 8, 2011. A notification was included that any 
changes to this deadline would be posted on the website. 

Required Authorizations: None 

SM:CJ:CW:cw 

xc:	 Rodney Rhoades, PBO 
Danny Hobby, Emergency Services 
Susan Spataro, County Auditor 
Carol Joseph, TNR 
Randy Nicholson, TNR 
Charlie Watts, TNR 

3 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3589 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: David Salazar, Health and Human Services and Veterans Service, 854-

4107
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following matters related to the 
Travis County Healthcare District Board of Managers:

A. Short List for Interviews to Fill Current County-Appointed Vacancy; 

B. Proposed Questions for Interviews with Candidates; and

C. Interview Schedule, Draft Letter to Applicants, and Other Related Issues.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Pursuant to Section 281.021(d) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, the 
Travis County Commissioners Court is responsible for selecting and 
appointing four members of the Travis County Healthcare District Board of 
Managers with a fifth Manager selected jointly by the Commissioners Court 
and Austin’s City Council.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
On October 5, 2010, the Court authorized Staff to issue the Call for Nominations and 
make available applications and requirements for potential candidates for appointment 
to the Board of Managers to fill the vacancy created by Dr. Donald Patrick’s resignation.  
The Board’s bylaws provide that the Managers will serve until their re-appointment or 
the selection of their successor.  Utilizing the websites and resources of Travis County, 
Central Health, formerly Travis County Healthcare District, the Community Action 
Network and various community leaders and organizations, information and applications 
have been made available to the public with a closing date of November 19, 2010 and 
later extended, by action of the Court, until January 7, 2011.  Staff has since received a 
total of twenty-three (23) applications from the community to fill this vacancy.  The 
subcommittee appointed by the Court has reviewed the applicants and is in the process 
of reviewing the list to bring forward a short-list of candidates for the Court's 
consideration and possible a Court approval of a list of applicants to interview at a future 
date.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
In 2007, the Travis County Commissioners Court approved an amended process to 
ensure appropriate notice of the expiring terms of members of the Board of Managers of 

Item 15
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3589 Page 2

the Travis County Healthcare District.  The process was designed to allow the Court 
time to determine the best course for appointing or re-appointing citizens to the Board of 
Managers.

When vacancies have previously existed, the Commissioners Court had appointed a 
subcommittee made up of two members of the Court and the HHS&VS Executive 
Manager to review the applications submitted for the Board of Managers vacancies.

A list of potential applicants who have submitted application by the January 7, 2011, 
deadline is attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service David Salazar Completed

02/01/2011 3:32 PM
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Sherri Fleming Completed

02/01/2011 4:55 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/02/2011 10:47 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3600 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Sherri Fleming, Health and Human Services and Veterans Service, 854-

4101
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO 
SPEND $1,800 IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
FUNDS TO TRAIN LOCAL PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 
PROVIDERS ON AFFIRMATIVELY SUPPORTING FAIR HOUSING IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY IN FEBRUARY, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This is an opportunity to bring in federal level experts to provide training to 
local providers. This training will assist the network of local experts to 
increase opportunities for affordable housing in Travis County.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Corporation for Supportive Housing has asked Travis County to 
contribute $1,800 toward training for local permanent supportive housing 
providers on Affirmatively Supporting Fair Housing. The training is one day, 
but there are 35 slots and 50 interested participants. They would like to 
expand the training for a day to accommodate more people. The City of 
Austin is paying $4,600 for the first day and our contribution would double 
the capacity of the training and add a day. HHS/VS can use CDBG 
administrative funds, which we have available, with Court approval.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
$1,800 in CDBG funds

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Sherri Fleming Completed

02/03/2011 9:48 AM
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Sherri Fleming Completed

02/03/2011 9:33 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/03/2011 10:01 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 16
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



  Item # ___ 

Travis County Commissioners’ Court Agenda Request 
 
Meeting Date:  ____________________  February 8, 2011 
 
I. A. Requestor:  ______________________   Phone # _____________ DEECE ECKSTEIN, IGR 854-9754 
 

B. Specific Agenda Wording:   
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE MATTERS, 
INCLUDING:   

A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES;  
B. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS, AND THE POSITIONS 

ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
LEGISLATIVE AGENDA; AND 

C. RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 64, 
PROPOSING A CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT LIMITING THE USES OF 
REVENUE FROM MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES, TAXES ON 
MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS, AND CERTAIN REVENUE RECEIVED 
FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. 

 
C. Sponsor:  _____________________________________ 

    County Commissioner or County Judge 
 
II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with 

this Agenda Request. 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that 
might be affected or be involved with the request. 

 
SEE LIST BELOW  
  
  

 
III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

NONE APPLICABLE.   

 

NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS WHO MIGHT 

BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS REQUEST:   

 

Diane Blankenship 

Director, Human Resources Management Department 

Phone: 854-9170 

Email: Diane.Blankenship@co.travis.tx.us  

17

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.

mailto:Diane.Blankenship@co.travis.tx.us


  Item # ___ 

 

Daniel Bradford 

County Attorney’s Office 

Phone: 854-3718 

Email:  Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   

 

David Escamilla  

County Attorney  

Phone: 854-9415 

Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Sherrie Fleming, Executive Manager 

Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 

Phone: 854-4101 

Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Steven Manilla, Executive Manager 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

Phone:  854-9429 

Email:  Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Cyd Grimes 

Purchasing Agent 

Phone: 854-9700 

Email: Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Joe Harlow, Interim Executive Manager 

Information Technology Services 

Phone: 854-9372 

Email: Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Danny Hobby, Executive Manager 

Emergency Services 

Phone: 854-4416 

Email: Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   

 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.

mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


  Item # ___ 

 

Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager 

Justice and Public Safety 

Phone: 854-4415 

Email: Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager 

Planning and Budget Office 

Phone: 854-9106 

Email: Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us  

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us


MEMO 
 

 For Your 
Information 

 Action 
Required 

   

  TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

  FROM:  Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR 

  DATE:  Thursday, February 3, 2011 

  RE:  Legislative agenda items for Tuesday, February 8: 

 Report on legislative activities 
 Adoption of a resolution in favor of House Joint 
Resolution 64, re Fund 6 diversions  

 

SUMMARY AND IGR RECOMMENDATION 

 

IGR recommends adoption of the proposed Resolution in support of House 

Joint Resolution 64, a constitutional amendment to freeze diversions from 

Fund 6 at current levels and then gradually eliminate them.     

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. a summary of IGR legislative activities in the last week;  

2. background materials regarding transportation funding and diversions 

from State Highway Fund No. 006 (Fund 6); and 

3. a resolution in support of House Joint Resolution 64.   

 

 

Cc:  Executive Managers 

 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Highlights of Legislative Activities   Travis County Intergovernmental Relations 
Tuesday, February 8, 2011     (prepared 2/3/11) 
 
 
1. Typically, the “inside baseball” of the state budget process is not the primary concern of the 

Commissioners Court or its legislative agenda.  This session, however, is like no other: 
billions of dollars of cuts to programs affecting counties are on the table.  Much of our 
legislative activity in the past week has been spent in analyzing the budget and discussing it 
with other county officials.   

 
2. The Planning and Budget Office have been analyzing the base budgets filed in the House and 

Senate in order to determine what risks Travis County faces with respect to reductions in 
State funding of county services.  My understanding is that they may have an analysis ready 
for presentation to the Court on February 15.   

 
3. The Senate Finance Committee has already begun hearings on the 2012-2013 budget as of 

Monday, January 31, 2011.  Article II, which covers health and human services, occupied 
most of the week’s testimony.  Two areas of concern for counties: mental health, where 
significant cuts to state funding will impact the county’s mental health infrastructure and the 
criminal justice system, and Medicaid, where huge cuts to eligibility and to provider 
reimbursement rates will impact the entire local health care delivery network.    

 
4. As of Wednesday, 2/2, House committees had not been named, although the assignments are 

not expected until the week of February 7th.  The House Appropriations Committee will 
probably organize and begin hearings late in the week of the 7th or early the next week.    

 
5. The Texas Association of Counties (TAC) and the Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) 

continue to monitor the budget process and update their analyses of the proposed budget cuts 
and their likely impacts on county governments’ ability to serve their communities.   

 
6. The Policy Committee of the CUC met last Wednesday, January 2nd, and voted to support a 

number of Travis County initiatives: burn ban clarification, open space preservation 
easements, local option mobility funding, utility relocation, and full reimbursement for state 
prisoners housed in county jails.   

 
7. IGR staff members participate regularly in meetings of the CUC legislative team, the TAC 

legislative team and a group representing local governments.   
 
8. IGR staff members continue to work with members of the Travis County legislative 

delegation and others to draft bills to implement our legislative priorities.   
 

9. As of Wednesday, February 2, the IGR staff is tracking 394 bills.  Key County staffers are 
analyzing relevant bills through the ATLAS system.    

 
 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Printed: 2/3/2011, 2:41 PM

AS OF WEEK 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
13-Jan 20-Jan 27-Jan 2-Feb 9-Feb 16-Feb 23-Feb 2-Mar 9-Mar

HBs 594 692 998 1,054
HJRs 50 54 65 68
SBs 327 357 400 491
SJRs 9 10 12 16

TOTAL BILLS 980 1,113 1,475 1,629 0 0 0 0 0

TRACKED 250 289 356 394
ANALYZED 111 126 171 201
SUPPORT - - - -
OPPOSE - - - -

AS OF WEEK 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
23-Mar 30-Mar 6-Apr 13-Apr 20-Apr 27-Apr 4-May 11-May 18-May

HBs
HJRs
SBs
SJRs

TOTAL BILLS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRACKED
ANALYZED
SUPPORT
OPPOSE

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

Travis County Bill Status Report  82nd Texas Legislature

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Printed: 2/3/2011, 2:41 PM

10
16-Mar

0

20
25-May

0

Travis County Bill Status Report  82nd Texas Legislature

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF  
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 64, 

82nd TEXAS LEGISLATURE 
 
WHEREAS, State Highway Fund No. 006, or Fund 6 as it is known, 
is the major source of funding for Texas’ transportation 
infrastructure; and  
 
WHEREAS, Texas is one of the fastest-growing states in the 
country, and its transportation infrastructure must keep pace with 
that growth in order for Texas to maintain its economic vitality and 
quality of life; and  
 
WHEREAS, state transportation funding has reached a crisis point 
where the amount of available revenue is sufficient only to maintain 
and repair existing highways, leaving no dollars for acquiring 
rights-of-way, or designing and constructing new highways; and  
 
WHEREAS, the gas tax, which is the major source of revenue for 
Fund 6, has not been increased in 20 years and is in fact declining 
as vehicles become more fuel-efficient; and  
 
WHEREAS, a significant percentage of Fund 6 revenues have been 
diverted to other state agencies such as the Texas Historical 
Commission, the Texas Commission on the Arts, and the Attorney 
General; and  
 
WHEREAS, State Representative Joe Pickett has filed House Joint 
Resolution 64, which calls for gradual reduction and elimination of 
Fund 6 diversions as other revenue becomes available; now, 
therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that the Travis County Commissioners Court urges the 
Texas Legislature to pass H.J.R. 64 and submit it to the voters this 
fall; and, be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that the Travis County Commissioners Court wishes to 
communicate its support for H.J.R. 64 to members of the Travis 
County delegation as well as to other legislators.   

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 19
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 20
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 21
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 22
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 23
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Item 24
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



---

#_-----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _FoO..-e=b=:.oru-"""':'ar'-.!y'--'8=,'-"2=0'-"1....ec1 ----;-_--,'l- _ Work Session 
(Date) ~fA;jf: (Date) 

1. A.	 Request made by: Steven M. Mani~~~ .E. Phone # 854-9383 
Signature of Elected Official!Appointed Official! 
Executive Manager/County Attorney 

B.	 Requested Text: 

Approve setting a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 22, 2011, to receive 
comments regarding a request to temporarily close Boyce Lane in Precinct One 
for bridge maintenance beginning March 14, 2011 and continuing through April 
15,2011 or until construction is completed. 

C.	 C. Approved by: _ 
Ron Davis, Travis County Commissioner, Precinct One 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request 
and backup to them. 

Don Ward, TNR (854-9317)
 
David Greear, TNR (854-7650)
 
Cheryl McVey, TNR Dispatch (854-9433)
 
Austin Fire & TCSO Dispatch (974-0800)
 
Manor ISD (278-4085)
 
Manor Fire Dept., ESD #12 (272-4502)
 

Greg Hamilton, County Sheriff, (854-9770)
 
Stephanie Jensen, COA GIS (974-6446)
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854 -9106)
 
D Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 

D Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

D Grant
 

Human Resources Department (854 -9165)
 
DAchange in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 

Purchasing Office (854 -9700)
 
D Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 

County Attorney's Office (854 -9415)
 
D Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with the backup memorandum and exhibits 
should be submitted to the County Judges Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the following week's 
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 

Item C3
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
STEVEN M. MANILLA PE, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W 13th St 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854 -9383 
Fax: (512) 854 -4697 

MEMORANDUM 

January 24, 2011 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

THROUGH: ~~.E.,Executive Manager 

FROM: D~~Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road Maintenance and Fleet Services 

SUBJECT: Temporary closure of Boyce Lane 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Approve setting a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 22, 2011, to receive comments regarding a 
request to temporarily close Boyce Lane in Precinct One for bridge maintenance beginning March 14, 
2011 and continuing through April 15, 2011 or until construction is completed. 

SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends closing Boyce Lane in order to perform maintenance on the abutments and 
wingwalls of the bridge on Boyce Lane located approximately 500 feet north of Farmhaven Road. 
Construction is scheduled to begin on March 14, 2011 and continue for an estimated 4 weeks to April 
15, 2011, or until construction is completed. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 

The road closure is necessary for the safety of the construction workers and the motoring public.
 

BUDGETARY ISSUE:
 

This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to post public notices.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

This recommendation is made in accordance with Chapter 251 of the Transportation Code.
 

BACKGROUND:
 

N/A
 

EXHIBITS:
 

Area map showing closure location and detour route
 

Photos of Public Notice signs posted on Boyce Lane
 

Affidavit of Posting
 

cc: Don Ward, David Greear, Steve Schiewe 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER _ 

WHEREAS, Transportation and Natural Resources has recommended a 
temporary road closure of BOYCE LANE for bridge maintenance; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on Tuesday, February 22, 2011, in the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas, following required advance notice prior 
to the approval of this Order; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County, Texas, that the following road be temporarily closed as listed below: 

PRECINCT 1: 

Temporarily close Boyce Lane in Precinct One for bridge maintenance beginning March 14, 
2011, and continuing through April 15,2011 or until construction is completed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2011. 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that the Travis County Commissioners' Court, Travis County, Texas, will 

hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 22, 2011 at 9:00am to consider the temporary 

closure of BOYCE LANE for bridge maintenance. 

The Public Hearing will be held in the Commissioners' Courtroom in the Travis County 

Administration Building (first floor), 314 West 11 th Street, Austin, Texas. 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Temporary Road Closure on Boyce Lane 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Westbound Boyce Lane
 

Eastbound Boyce Lane
 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., Executive Manager
 
411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Buiiding
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
tel 512-854-9383
 
fax 512-854-4649
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge
 
County Commissioners
 
Travis County, Texas
 

Public notices of Public Hearing for Temporary Road Closure were posted on 

~, c2 h ,2011 at TWO locations on Boyce Lane 

this location being as near as practical to the area being affected. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE 0<1 
(date) 

DAY OF ::Ja ~v<.Cq;j 
(month) 

2011. 

SIGNATURE: ~ 6~ 
NAME (print~Ga rCt~ 
TITLE: '&1. fiUMi ~ 

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3593 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Gillian Porter, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the 
Voting Session December 21, 2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
na

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
na

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/02/2011 11:09 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

NW TC RD Item 2
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



MINUTES OF MEETING – DECEMBER 21, 2010

NORTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT NO. 3 

On Tuesday, the 21st day of December, 2010, the Commissioners’ Court, meeting as 
the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Board of Directors, 
convened the Voting Session at 11:32 AM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1st Floor 
of the Ned Granger Administration Building, 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas.  Dana 
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert 
Resnick.

The Commissioners Court record notes that Precinct Two Commissioner Sarah 
Eckhardt and Precinct Four Commissioner Margaret Gómez were not present during 
this Voting Session.

The Road District Board of Directors adjourned the Voting Session of the Northwest 
Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) at 11:32 AM.

1. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER 
TO INVEST ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS.  (11:32 AM)

Item 1 not needed.

2. APPROVE THE NORTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT NO. 3 
MINUTES FOR THE VOTING SESSION OF DECEMBER 7, 2010.  (11:32 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Huber to approve 
Item 2.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt absent
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



DECEMBER 21, 2010 NWTCRD#3 VOTING SESSION                                      PAGE 2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Huber to adjourn 
the Voting Session of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3.  (11:32 AM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt absent
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE ROAD DISTRICT BOARD

_________________________________
Date of Approval

__________________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3594 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Gillian Porter, CC Minutes Test group, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Bell, Chief Deputy
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of  December 21 and 28, 2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
na

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
na

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/02/2011 11:10 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC BC RD Item 2
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



MINUTES OF MEETING – DECEMBER 21, 2010

TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT NO. 1

On Tuesday, the 21st day of December, 2010, the Commissioners’ Court, meeting as 
the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Board of Directors, convened 
the Voting Session at 11:33 AM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1st Floor of the Ned 
Granger Administration Building, 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas.  Dana 
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert 
Resnick.

The Commissioners Court record notes that Precinct Two Commissioner Sarah 
Eckhardt and Precinct Four Commissioner Margaret Gómez were not present during 
this Voting Session. 

The Road District Board of Directors adjourned the Voting Session of the Travis County 
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) at 11:33 AM.

1. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER 
TO INVEST ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS.  (11:33 AM)

Item 1 not needed.

2. APPROVE THE TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT NO. 1 
MINUTES FOR THE VOTING SESSION OF DECEMBER 7, 2010.  (11:33 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Huber to approve 
Item 2.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt absent
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



DECEMBER 21, 2010 – TCBCRD #1 VOTING SESSION                                 PAGE 2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Huber to adjourn 
the Voting Session of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria).  
(11:33 AM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt absent
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE ROAD DISTRICT BOARD

_________________________________
Date of Approval

__________________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



MINUTES OF MEETING – DECEMBER 28, 2010

TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT NO. 1

On Tuesday, the 28th day of December, 2010, the Commissioners’ Court, meeting as 
the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Board of Directors, convened 
the Voting Session at 11:26 AM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1st Floor of the Ned 
Granger Administration Building, 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas.  Dana 
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick.

The Commissioners Court record notes that Precinct Four Commissioner Margaret 
Gómez was not present during this Voting Session. 

The Road District Board of Directors adjourned the Voting Session of the Travis County 
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) at 11:27 AM.

1. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER 
TO INVEST ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS.  (11:26 AM)

Item 1 not needed.

2. APPROVE THE TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT NO. 1 
MINUTES FOR THE VOTING SESSION OF DECEMBER 14, 2010.  (11:26 AM)

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Huber to approve 
Item 2.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



DECEMBER 28, 2010 – TCBCRD #1 VOTING SESSION                                 PAGE 2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Huber and seconded by Commissioner Davis to adjourn 
the Voting Session of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria).  
(11:27 AM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez absent

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE ROAD DISTRICT BOARD

_________________________________
Date of Approval

__________________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3575 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to submit an invoice to the 
owner of the Westchester Woods Apartments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Summary and Background Information:
On January 25, 2002, the Corporation issued $15,750,000 in Bonds for the 
construction of a 250-unit multifamily residential development called 
Westchester Woods Apartments.  The apartments are located at 19600 
Heatherwilde in Pflugerville.  The owner is Westchester Woods, LTD., a 
Texas limited partnership.  The developer is Wendover Housing Partners, a 
company located in Lake Mary, Florida.

IRS informed the Corporation on March 31, 2010 that the Westchester 
Woods Bonds were selected for examination as part of a project to 
measure compliance with the arbitrage rebate requirements. 

The Board authorized President Biscoe to execute a Power of Attorney 
(Form 2848) so that Cliff Blount, Harvey Davis and J. Mark Waterbury 
could represent the Corporation. 

The IRS letter included an extensive document request list. We sent the 
documents requested to the IRS agent. We also answered additional 
questions from the agent. On January 19th, IRS notified the Corporation 
that the examination is complete and the bonds remain tax-exempt. 

The developer per the bond documents is responsible for all expenses 
related to the examination. Accordingly, we request permission to send the 
developer an invoice for $625. The invoice amount represents the 
compensation for 15 hours of the Corporation Administrator position. Cliff 
Blount will submit an invoice directly to the owner of Westchester Woods.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

TC Housing Fin Item 1
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of February 8, 2011

DOC ID: 3575 Page 2

approve

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
see attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 01/31/2011 7:24 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/01/2011 10:58 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/01/2011 2:25 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Agenda Item No._________

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 8, 2011 Executive Session ____

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to submit an invoice to
the owner of the Westchester Woods Apartments.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: February8,2011

TO: Board of Directors, Travis Housing Finance Corporation

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: IRS Examination — Westchester Woods Apartments

Summary and Background Information:
On January 25, 2002, the Corporation issued $15,750,000 in Bonds for the construction
of a 250-unit multifamily residential development called Westchester Woods Apartments.
The apartments are located at 19600 Heatherwilde in Pflugerville. The owner is
Westchester Woods, LTD., a Texas limited partnership. The developer is Wendover
Housing Partners, a company located in Lake Mary, Florida.

IRS informed the Corporation on March 31, 2010 that the Westchester Woods Bonds
were selected for examination as part of a project to measure compliance with the
arbitrage rebate requirements.

The Board authorized President Biscoe to execute a Power of Attorney (Form 2848) so
that Cliff Blount, Harvey Davis and J. Mark Waterbury could represent the Corporation.

The IRS letter included an extensive document request list. We sent the documents
requested to the IRS agent. We also answered additional questions from the agent. On
January 19th, IRS notified the Corporation that the examination is complete and the bonds
remain tax-exempt.

The developer per the bond documents is responsible for all expenses related to the
examination. Accordingly, we request permission to send the developer an invoice for
$625. The invoice amount represents the compensation for 15 hours of the Corporation
Administrator position. Cliff Blount will submit an invoice directly to the owner of
Westchester Woods.

cc: Cliff Blount, Esq.
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager
Miguel Gonzalez, Sr. Financial Analyst

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



•i’~

Travis County Finance Corporation
Attn: Samuel Biscoe
314 West 11th Street
Austin, TX 78701

Re: Notification of No Change Determination

Contact Name:
Carl R. Scott

Employee ID:
71-11249

Contact Telephone Number:
(501) 396-5933

Contact Address:
Internal Revenue Service
SE:T:GE:TEB: F: 7225
700 W. Capitol Ave.
Little Rock, AR 72201

EIN: 74-2251757

travis County Finance Corporation , $15,000,000 Multifamily Housing Revenue
Bonds (Westchester Woods Apartments) Series 2002A

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have recently completed our examination of the bond issue(s) named above (the
“Bonds”). As a result, we have made a determination to close the examination with no
change to the position that interest received by the beneficial owners of the Bonds is
excludable from gross income under section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If the need arises to open another examination on the Bonds, any change resulting from
the future examination may affect all open years of the beneficial owners of the Bonds.

A copy of this letter was sent to your representative pursuant to your power of attorney.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the person whose
name and phone number are shown above.

TAX EXEMPT AND
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES

DIVISION

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224

Date: 1AW 1. 9 2911

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Page 2

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Robert E. Henn
Manager, Field Operations
Tax Exempt Bonds

cc: J. Mark Waterbury, CPA

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3583 Page 1

Meeting Date: 2/8/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve three invoices 
from the wellness budget.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The wellness program requests Board approval to pay three invoices: 

$1,000 for 40 sessions of strength and conditioning training;
$1,000 for 40 sessions of health camp workouts;
$3,374 for 45 yoga classes

The funds come from the $32,050 wellness budget. The current balance of 
the wellness budget is $28,255.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Approve

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
see attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 01/31/2011 7:21 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 02/01/2011 11:07 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 02/01/2011 2:34 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Health Fac Item 1
Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session February 8, 2011 Executive Session
Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve three
invoices from the weliness budget.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

DATE: February 8, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Ha~ey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Weliness Program

Summary and Background Information:

The weliness program requests Board approval to pay three invoices:

$1,000 for 40 sessions of strength and conditioning training;
$1,000 for 40 sessions of health camp workouts;
$3,374 for 45 yoga classes

The funds come from the $32,050 weilness budget. The current balance of the weliness
budget is $28,255.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director
Miguel Gonzalez, Sr. Financial Analyst

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



/

DYNAMIC SPEED
‘Ward Work °ays- Off”

14400A Charles Dickens Dr.
Pflugerville, Tx 78660
512J48.8470
512.669.9938

TO:

Travis County Human Resource
1010 Lavaca St.
Austin, TX
512.854.9239

HOURS DESCRIPTION

20 40 sessions Strength & Conditioning Training (30 mm. sessions)

Cpt 97545 (Oct 25th- December 17th 2010)

Copies of invoice will be updated monthly.

~ Unit price can be adjusted in accordance with the number of
employees, entering the program.

Please notify me immediately if employee number changes and
more units are needed.

4. Send all correspondence to:

Lee Vesta McCormick
14400A Charles Dickens Dr.
Pflugerville, Tx 78660
512.748.8470
512.669.9938

SUBTOTAL

SALES TAX 0.0

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 0.0

OTHER

TOTAL $1~OOO.oo

UNIT PRICE TOTAL

40 units @$25 $1,000.00

by Lee ~‘esta McCor,,;ick 12/14/2010

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



~JON HEART1
LIONHEART HEALTH

Invoice No. TCI

uNVOICE

Comments______
Name_______
CC#_____

Expires__

rLI0IVHEART HEALTH - DeiIc Leon Williams
I 18717 Diy Lake Lane, Pflugervi* D( 78660
~~947-2628 ___________________

Misc

0.

$ 25.00 $ 1,000.00

TOTAL $ 1,000.00

Customer F
Name
Address
City
AUN:

Qtv

Travis County Human Resource
1010 LavacaSt.
Austin State DC ZIP
Human Resources 512-854-9239

40
Description

Health Camp - two 30 minute sessions every Monday and Wednesday for
10 weeks from November 1, 2010 to January 5, 2011

Unit Price TOTAL

Payment ~ Select One...

SubTotal
Shipping

Thx Rate(s)

$ 1,000.00

I __________________________________________________________________________________________

Thank you!

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Make all checks payable to Seva Yoga

Thank you for choosing Seva Yoga’s “Yoga at Lunch”!

Service Payment ‘I erms

Date: January 25, 2011
INVOICE: [100]

AT[N: Zetta Garnett

Travis County

P0 Box 174S

Austin TX ?876

Date Description

“Yoga at Lunch” classes Due on receipt j December 10, 2010

Due Date

Unit Price Line Tota’

Nov12 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Nov 19 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Nov 23 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Nov 30 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Nov 1 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Nov 3 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Nov 8 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Nov10 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Nov15 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Nov17 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Nov29 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

$150

$150

$150

$150

$150

$150

$150

$1,350Total

Seva Yoga 170~ (~ravwood Love, Au’~t~n TX ~STh4 ~i2-796-4930 ~l2-44~-7~~

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



“Yoga at Lunch” classes Due on receipt January 14,2010

Description Unit Price

Dec 3 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Dec10 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Dec 14 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Dec17 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Dec 21 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Dec28 60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Dec13 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Dec15 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Dec27 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Dec29 Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Make all checks payable to Seva Yoga

Thank you for choosing Seva Yoga’s ‘~Yoga at Lunch”!

Seva Yoga 1705 Graywood Cove~, Austin TX 78704 512-796-4950 512-44~-7~

cu94cv

Service

Date

ATTN:

Date: January 25, 2011
INVOICE: 101

Zetta Garnett

Travis County

P0 Box 1748

Austin TX 78767

Payment Terms Due Date

Une Total

$150

$150

$150

$150

$150

$150

$1,575Total

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Make all checks payable to Seva Yoga

Thank you for choosing Seva Yoga’s “Yoga at Lunch”!

Seva Yoga 1705 Graywood Cove, Austin TX 78704 512-796-4950 512-445-7535

Service

ATTN:

Date: January 25, 2011

INVOICE; 10~

Zetta Garnett

Travis Countx’

P0 Box 1748

Austin TX 78767

Payment Terms Due Date

“Yoga at Lunch” classes Due on receipt February 3, 2010

Description Unit Price

60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

60 minute yoga class at Palm Square

Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Two 45 minute yoga classes at 5131 Airport Blvd

Line Total

$150

$150

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street e P.O.Box 1748 0 Austin, Texas 78767 0 (512) 854-9165/ FAX (512) 854-9757

January 26, 2011

TO:

FROM:

Harvey bavis, Corporations Administrator

ban Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager (~y

SUBJECT: Weilness Program Expense

Mease prepare an agenda item to approve payments for the onsite Yoga at Work
Program. This is for 29 days, 45 sessions of Yoga put in p~ace for our empbyees to
get active and stay fit.

Per the attached invoices, I am requesting a check to be issued as foNow:

Seva Yoga $ 3,375.00 (45 sessions @$75)

Mease ~et me know if you need addition& information.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street 0 P.O.Box 1748 e Austin, Texas 78767 0 (512) 854-9165/ FAX (512) 854-9757

January 26, 2011

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Harvey bavis, Corporations Administrator

ban Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager ~j

Wellness Program Expense

Please prepare an agenda item to approve payment for the onsite Group Exercise
trainer. This is for 20 days, 40 sessions cardio program put in place for our
employees to get active and stay fit.

Per the attached invoice, I am requesting a check to be issued as follow:

beric Williams $ 1000.00 (40 sessions @$25)

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.



Human Resources Management Department

• P.O. Box 1748 0 Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165) FAX (512) 854-9757

January 26, 2011

TO:

PROM:

SUBJECT:

Harvey bovis, Corporations Administrator

ban Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager~(%~y

Weilness Program Expense

Please prepare an agenda item to approve payment for the onsite Group Exercise
trainer. This is for 20 days, 40 sessions cardio program put in place for our
employees to get active and stay fit.

Per the attached invoice, I am requesting a check to be issued as follow:

Lee McCormick $ 1000.00 (40 sessions ~$25)

1010 Lavaca Street

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Updated 2/7/10, 8:45 a.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item  C3
	NW TC RD Item 02
	TC BC RD Item 02
	TC Housing Fin Corp Item 01
	TC Health Fac Corp Item 01



